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~—  SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 17, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:
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— SITE PHOTOGRAPHS 5

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 17, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




- SITE PHOTOGRAPHS -

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 17, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43™ ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




" SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

8 1401

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




~ SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




1 - SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001
|

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




- SITE PHOTOGRAPHS =

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 183, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




~ SITE PHOTOGRAPHS "

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




~ SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:




~ SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43™ ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43™ ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 183, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 183, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43™ ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW
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SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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"SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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" “SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:
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~ SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001
TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43™ ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW:
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: ~SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

DATE TAKEN: AUGUST 13, 2001

TAKEN BY: JIM DREGNE/KELLY HONEY

SITE/LOCATION: _HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERV./843 43" ST. SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FL

DESCRIPTION:

DRAW NORTH ARROW
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- Department of -
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

July 26, 2002
Mr. Tim Hagan
HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue
St. Petersburg, FL 33713

RE: Settlement Agreement, OGC Case No. 02-0702
HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID# FLD 152 764 767
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

Enclosed is a copy of the executed Settlement Agreement for the referenced case.

In order to close this case, you have agreed to pay in settlement the amount of $10,000.00, along with
$100.00 to reimburse the Department costs, for a total of $10,100.00. The payment shall be made in 10
monthly installment payments. The first payment of $1,010.00 is due on August 5, 2002. The initial
payment shall be followed by nine equal monthly payments of $1,010.00. Payments are due on the 5" of
each month. Final payment is due no later than May 5, 2003.

Your continued cooperation is appreciated. If you have any question please call me at (813) 744-6100,
extension 410.

Sincerely,

ames M. Dregne
Environmental Specialist III
Division of Waste Management

IMD/jd

Enclosure

cc:  Kathy Carter, OGC
Steven Ray, HWR Section
Jeff Pallas, US EPA Region IV
Compliance File

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



| ,Departrhent of -
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

CERTIFIED MAIL July 8, 2002

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tim Hagan

HOWCO Environmental Sexrvices
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, Florida 33713

Re: Proposed Settlement of HOWCO Environmental Services
OGC File No.: 02-0702

Dear Mr. Hagan

The purpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the
matter previously identified by the Department in the Warning Letter
dated November 5, 2001, a copy of which is attached. The corrective
actions required to bring your facility into compliance have been
performed. The Department finds that you are in violation of the
rules and statutes cited in the attached Warning Letter. In order to
resolve the matters identified in the attached Warning Letter you are
assessed civil penalties in the amount of $10,000.00, along with
$100.00 to reimburse the Department costs, for a total of $10,100.00.
The Department acknowledges that the payment of these civil penalties
by you does not constitute an admission of liability. This payment
must be made payable to the Department of Environmental Protection by
cashier’s check or money order and shall include the OGC File Number
assigned above and the notation “Ecosystems Management and Restoration
Trust Fund.” Payment shall be sent to the Department of Environmental
Protection, 3804 Coconut Palm Drive, Tampa, Florida, 33619-8318. The
payment shall be made in ten equal monthly installment payments of
$1,010.00 commencing within ten (10) days of your signing this letter.
Final payment is due no later than April 25, 2003. Failure to timely
make any installment payment will allow the Department, at its
discretion, to accelerate the balance which will become immediately
due.

Your signing this letter constitutes your acceptance of the
Department’s offer to resolve this matter on these terms. If you
elect to sign this letter, please return it to the Department at the
address indicated above. The Department will then countersign the
letter and file it with the Clerk of the Department. When the signed
letter is filed with the Clerk, the letter shall constitute final .
agency action of the Department which shall be enforceable pursuant to
Section 120.69 and 403.121, Florida Statutes.

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



HOWCO Environmental Serv..es o 2 File No. 02-0702
FLD 152 764 767 S Page 2

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at
the District address by July 25, 2002, the Department will assume that
you are not interested in settling this matter on the above descrlbed
terms, and will proceed accordingly. None of your rights or
substantial interests are determined by this letter unless you sign it
and it is filed with the Department Clerk.

Sincerely yours,

Deborah A. Ge
Director of District Management
Southwest District

FOR THE RESPONDENTS: oy

I, Tim Hagan on behalf of HOWCO Environmental Services, HEREBY ACCEPT
THE TERMS OF THE TTLEMENT FER IDENTIFIED ABOVE.

e
By: Al
Date: - v
asnn mEEE AEEEER .l-..--.--.-l.-.-.l-..l....-ll.l-.....--....---.--...-..-..II

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
| 5 u,Q&4 '
DONE AND ENTERED this ngfé day of :3: , 2002.

)
STATE OF' FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
e . . OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FILED, on this date, pursuant to
§120.52, Florida Statutes,

With the designated Department
Clerk, receipt of which is hereby
Acknowledged.

Arau Slok = 9-Aeweoa.

Clerk Date




HOWCO Environmental ...vices o OGC File No. 02-0702
FLD 152 764 767 . S o - - " Page 3

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Persons who are not parties to this Consent Order but whose
substantial interests are affected by this Consent Order have a right,
pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, to petition
for an administrative hearing on it. The Petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the
Department's Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard,
MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000; within 21 days of receipt of
this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time
of filing to the District Office named above at the address indicated.
Failure to file a petition within the 21 days constitutes a waiver of
any right such person has to an administrative hearing pursuant to
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. '

The petition shall contain the following information:

(a) The name, address, and telephone:number of each petitioner; the
Department's Consent Order identification number and the county in
which the subject matter ox activity is located; (b) A statement of
how and when each petitioner received notice of the Consent Order; (c)
A statement of how each petitioner's substantial interests are
‘affected by the Consent Order; (d) A statement of the material facts
disputed by petitioner, if any; (e) A statement of facts which
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the Consent .
Order; (f) A statement of which rules oxr statutes petitioner contends
require reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (g) A statement
of the relief sought by petitioner, stating precisely the action’
petitioner wants the Department to take with respect to the Consent
Order.

If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is
designed to formulate agency action. Accordingly, the Department's
final action may be differént from the position'taken by it in this
Notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any
decision of the Department with regard to the subject Consent Order
have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding. The
petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed
(received) within 21 days of receipt of this notice in the Office of
General Counsel at the above address of the Department._Failure'to
petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver of any
right such person has to request a hearing under Sections 120.563 and
120.57, Florida Statutes, and to participate as a party to this ‘
proceeding. Any subsequent intervention will only be at the approval
of the presiding officer upon motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-
106.205, Florida Administrative Code.

, Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not
available in this proceeding. e



© Departmentof - -
.-Ehviron'merital'_.P’j«.(jte‘fctjon .
. Southwest Dist.rict- .

Jeb Bush T . 3804 Coconut Palm Drive : David B. Struhs
Governor ' Tampa, Florida 33619 o Secretary

Novembér 5, 2001

Mr. Tim Hagan

HOWCO Environmental Services

3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

- RE: HOWCO Environmental Services

EPA ID# FLD 152764 767 -
Warning Letter #251080 -
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be responsible,
“and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. A hazardous waste program field inspection
conducted on August 13, 2001, indicates that violations of Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the
above referenced facility. Department of Environmental Protection personnel made observations
- described in the attached inspection report. Section 10 of the report lists a summary of alleged violations
- of Department Rules. '

Section 403.727, Florida Statutes (F.S.) provides that it is a violation to fail to comply with rules adopted
by the Department. The activities observed during the Department’s field inspection and any other
activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of Florida Statutes or Department Rules
should cease. - ‘

You are requested to contact Jim Dregne at (813)744-6100, extension 410, within fifteen (15) days of
receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a meeting to discuss this matter. The Department is interested in
reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred. ’
You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you feel could help resolve this matter.

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to agency action
in accordance with Section 120.57(4), F.S. If after further investigation the Department’s preliminary
findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of a Consent Order which will include
a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and reimbursement of the Department’s costs and
expenses. In accordance with the United States Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) RCRA Civil
Penalty Policy of 1990, the penalties which would be assessed in this case are $22,450.00. Costs and
expenses in this case will be a minimum of $100. If this matter cannot be resolved within 90 days, under

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper. - - AT
/IAJC//, K4
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Page 2 .

the Department's agreement with the EPA, a formal administrative complaini or "Notice of Violation"
(NOV) must be jssued against you within 150 days of the date of the attached inspection report. We look
forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.

Sincerely yours,

gborah A. Getzoff f;;/ '

Director of District Management
Southwest District

DG/jmd

Enclosure

cc: Steve Ray, HWR Section
Angela Dempsey, 0GC

Robert Butera, Solid Waste Section
Compliance File



N '--Dep'ar_tme'nt (ff' |
|, Environmental Protection -
- | Srduthwest District * N |

Jeb Bush . 3804 Coconut Palm Drive ‘ : David B. Struhs
Governor ‘ Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT

1. INSPECTION TYPE: XIRoutine []Complaint DFollow-Up XPermitting [JPre-Arranged
FACILITY NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services DEP/EPA ID #: FLD 152 764 767
STREET ADDRESS: 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg. FL 33711 e
MAILING ADDRESS: __ 3701 Central Avenue: St. Petersburg, FL 33713
COUNTY:__Pinelias _ PHONE: (127)327-8467  DATE: 08/13/01 TIME: _9:15 am

NOTIFIED AS: CONa . CURRENT STATUS:
[0 non-handler’ ' - . [J non-handler ,
[ ] CESQG (<100 Kg per month) [].CESQG (<100 Kg per month)
[] SQG(100Kg- 1000 Kg per month) - ] sQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month)
[0 LQG(>1000 Kg per month) ] LQG (>1000 Kg per month)
[] transporter S [] transporter
[] transfer facility ' [} transfer facility
[] interim status TSDF . [} interim status TSDF
[] permitted TSDF \ [} permitted TSDF
[ ] unittypes: [] unittypes: »
[] exempt treatment facility [[] exempt treatment facility
used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter X used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter
X] used oil filter: Processor, Transporter X used oil filter: Processor, Transporter
2. APPLICABLE REGULATIONS: ' ) ' '
[C]140 CFR261.5 [X] 40 CFR 262 [J40CcFR263 [ ]40CFR264
[ 140 CFR265 [[]40 CFR 266 [X] 40 CFR 268 [ 140 CFR 273

40 CFR 279 D4 62-710, FAC []62-737, FAC X 62-740, FAC

3. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL:
Tim Hagan, President

4. INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Al Gephart - FDEP ' Sara Smithee - FDEP
Jim Dregne - FDEP ~ Richard Dillen - HOWCO
~ Stanley Tam — FDEP David Roehm - HOWCO
Steve Morgan — FDEP | Tim Hagan - BOWCO
5 LATITUDE/LONGITUDE: 27°54'00"/ §2°38'11” 6. SIC CODE: 2999

7. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: PRIVATE  FEDERAL 'STATE COUNTY MUNICIPAL
PERMIT #: 92465-H006-001 JSSUE DATE: 08/03/2000 EXP.DATE: 08/03/2005

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.
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9, PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

HOWCO Environmental Services is 2 used oil and material processing facility that stores, processes and
markets used oil. HOWCO has been at this location since 1972 and currently employs approximately
forty people; thirty of which work at the processing facility. The 3.2-acre site contains oil processing
facility, an industrial wastewater pretreatment facility, storage tanks, vehicle maintenance garage and an
on-site analytical laboratory. Administrative personnel and facility operating records are located and
maintained at the Central Avenue office. ' '

The facility receives used oil, industrial wastewater, petroleum contact water (PCW), antifreeze, used oil
filters, oily solids, industrial solids and petroleum contaminated solids. The processing of solid wastes is
overseen by the Department’s Solid Waste Management Section that has its own inspections and
reporting requirements. According to Mr. Hagan, the facility does not accept off-spec used oil or
hazardous waste. On occasion, HOWCO may act as a broker for the disposal of hazardous waste for

* some clients. The hazardous waste that is brokered is'fiot transported by HOWCO, but is transported
directly from the generator to the disposal facility.

The majority of used oil, used oil filters and oily whstes are brought into the facility by HOWCO trucks,
common carriers and independent oil transporters. Used oils collected by HOWCO trucks are initially
screened by the drivers at the pick-up site using a halogen “sniffer”. Used oils shipped to the facility by

other vendors are required to include a manifest describing the material.

Used oils arriving at the facility are sampled and analyzed in the facility’s on-site laboratory prior to
unloading. A representative sample of each incoming shipment is taken, using a bailer, and tested for
total halogens using a bench top 200T x-ray analyzer. If the analysis indicates the halide concentration is
less than 999 ppm, the used oil is pumped into the tank farm. If total halogens are greater than 999 ppm
the load is rejected unless the total halogens are less than 4,000 ppmand a rebuttable presumption is
made. : :

The HOWCO tank farm consists of 47 aboveground storage tanks: Eighteen (18) of the tanks
(approximate capacity of 339,420 g'z'xllons) are used to store used and re-refined used oil. The tanks have
secondary containmént consisting of an oil impermeable concrete surfaces on the walls and floors to
contain oil spills. Overall, the facility’s “impermeable surfaces” are suspect (containment areas #1 and
#2, the used oil and used oil filter container storage areas, and the solids storage area). These areas are in

need of thorough inspection and repair, as necessary.

Containment areas #1 and #2 had pools of used oil due to leaking equipment and the failure of employees
to prevent spills during the transfer of oil to and from storage tanks. Oil was observed leaking from two
unused valves on the oil plant manifold and from the handle of a third valve. The oil had been leaking
from the unused valves for at least five days. Following the inspection the unused valves were blanked
off and the third valve was replaced. Department inspectors had informed HOWCO officials on
numerous occasions since January 2001 that oil was in the secondary containment areas and needed tobe
cleaned up thoroughly. During those earlier discussions it was said by HOWCO that the last complete
cleaning of the containment area had been over a year ago and that it-was a very time and labor intensive
task. Spilled or leaked waste must be removed from the secondary containment within 72 hours of the
incident. This was not being done. This is a repeat violation of Specific Condition 1118 in the

facility’s operating permit. -
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There were two (2) 55-gallon drums of solid waste (i.e., garbage and trash), one located next to the wash
rack and the other located south of Tank 137. Facility personnel are using these drums to dispose oily
waste. In the future the facility is to ensure that oily waste and solid waste are segregated. '

Used oil is processed utilizing either the Flash Tower or the Cooker Process. In the Flash Tower Process
the used oil is pumped to a vibrascreen for removal of solids and then heated to flash-off the water. Used
oil processed in the Cooker process is pumped to Tank #100 or Tank #101 for thermal/chemical
treatment. A de-emulsifier is added to the oil and the mixture is heated. The treated oil is then allowed
to cool to facilitate the separation of water. Water that is recovered from these processes is treated in the
facility’s wastewater pretreatment plant prior to being discharged to the City of St. Petersburg POTW.
The light ends from the Flash Tower are pulled-off and blended into processed oil tanks during the
batching process. The solids from the vibrascreen are collected in a drum that was properly labeled,
“Screen Filter Residue”. The solids are sentto a solid waste landfill or processed for oil recovery. The
solids are tested annually to ensure that they are not a hazardous waste. '

The facility’s permit requires that a tank (batch) of processed oil be sampled and tested once every two
weeks to determine if the processed used oil meets the used oil fuel specifications. In the event a batch
of processed used oil does not meet the on-spec requirements the batch will be re-processed and a
notation shall be made in the facility operating recoids indicating the batch number that was re-
processed. An inspection of analytical results of processed oil shipped from the facility indicated that all
parameters were in compliance. However, the facility is sampling the processed oil twice per month
(e.g., for the month of August 2001, the facility sampled on August 7 and August 9). This is a violation

of Specific Condition I1.8.c.2 in the facility’s operating permit.

Crushed and uncrushed used oil filters are received in 55-gallon drums and stored on the south side of the
property, west of the used oil filter crusher. At the time of the inspection facility personnel were
unloading a truck of drums containing used oil filters and placing them in storage at the used oil
container storage area. Due to the limited aisle space in the truck, not all drums could be inspected.
However, of those that had been unloaded, there were approximately four (4) drums of used oil filters
that did not have labels. The facility was advised to ensure that drums are properly labeled at the
customer’s site prior to transporting, . The “impermeability” of the surface in the drum storage area
appears somewhat marginal. Itis recommended that the facility inspect the area and make any repairs
necessary. This would include the area around the drum washer. The used oil filters are conveyed to a
filter crusher. The used oil from draining the filters is collected in a drip pan under the filter crusher
where it is pumped to an adjacent storage tank. The tank was properly labeled, “Used Oil”. Periodically
the oil from the storage tank is removed and pumped into one of the facility’s used oil storage tanks to be
re-refined. Crushed filters are stored in either drums or dump trailers. At the time of the inspection there
was one dump trailer on-site into which crushed filters had been loaded. No crushing operations were
being done. Itis the opinion of the inspectors that the trailer be covered except during processing
(crushing) activities. Itis also the opinion of the inspectors that this trailer was filled to over-capacity.
The facility should limit the amount of filters in the trailer to accommodate an appropriate cover to
protect the contents from the weather. The drums and/or dump trailers of crushed filters are shipped to
the Pinellas County incinerator for disposal or to a scrap metal recycling facility.

North of the used oil .filté'r crusher there was a roll-off box of crushed drums (scrap metal). Facility

personnel are not completely emptying the drums. There was a substantial amount of oil in the roll-off
box, some of which was leaking onto the ground. Thisisa violation of 40 CFR 279.54(g).
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West of the used oil filter crusher was one (1) 30-gallon plastic container approXimately 2/3 full with an
open bung. The contents of the container appeared to be used oil and water. Following the inspection it

was determined that the drum contained product diesel fuel used to power diesel equipment at the
facility. The drum was labeled following the inspection.

HOWCO routinely collects waste antifreeze from its customers. The non-hazardous waste determination
for the spent antifreeze is maintained on-site in the form of a record of certification from each generator
clearly stating the basis for-determining the waste antifreeze to be non-hazardous. HOWCO may treat
the non-hazardous waste antifreeze in it § industrial wastewater pretreatment plant or ship it to another
treatment facility for disposal or recycling. Any used oil present in the antifreeze will be removed by

oil/water separation. A review of HOWCO's records showed that there were waste determination
documents from its clients on file.

Wastewater, including petroleum contact water (PCW), industrial wastewater, rainwater collected in
secondary containment areas and water from the re-refining of used oil is accumulated and stored in
aboveground storage tanks #151-155, #160-166, #170, #180, #191 and #192. The wastewater is treated
in the pre-treatment system prior to discharging to the City of St. Petersburg POTW. Any oil recovered
from the tanks by gravity separation is pumped back to the used oil tank farm for re-refining. East of the
wastewater pretreatment plant there was an area in Wwhich powdered lime had spilled from a damaged 50-

pound bag onto the asphalt. The lime was cleaned up following the inspection.

Solid waste managed at the facility includes oily solid waste generated by HOWCO and its clients. Solid
wastes generated by HOWCO includes solids from the vibrascreen, tanker trucks, cone-bottom tank, oily

solid batch treatment tank and storage tanks at the facility. The oily solids may be placed in drums, roll-
off boxes, decontamination boxes or other containers for storage. The wastes are managed as non-
hazardous waste. The waste solids are sampled and analyzed once per year to demonstrate that the waste
is non-hazardous. For incoming solid wastes, each client is to provide the necessary non-hazardous
waste determination. A review of the sampling records indicated that the solid wastes were non-
hazardous. The solid wastes are bulked and sent to an approved thermal facility or a licensed landfill for
disposal. The facility does not have a tracking mechanism in place to track the incoming solid waste to
the corresponding outbound shipments. At the time of the inspection, there were three (3) roll-off boxes
of solid waste in the Solids Storage and Sludge Separation Areas. The roll-off boxes were covered and
properly labeled, “Processed Solid Waste”. Also noted was that the discharge pipe from Tank #111
extends outside the secondary containment. Per Specific Condition IV.7(e), the facility is to ensure that

“Tank #111 discharges into a suitable container, and does not discharge onto the ground or asphalt
pavement. Itis recommended that the facility install a flexible pipe onto the discharge that would extend
back into the area of secondary containment when there is no container under the discharge pipe.

Receipts for pick-up and delivery of used oil products are maintained at the Central Avenue office.
Incoming and outgoing manifests for used oil, used oil filters, crushed oil filters, petroleum contact water
and antifreeze are kept by HOWCO for at least threé years. A random selection of customer files were
inspected, all of which were found to be in compliance. -

HOWCO maintains manifests/records for each solid waste shipment accepted at the facility for
processing/disposal at the Central Avenue office. HOWCO also maintains copies of analytical results
submitted to demonstrate that a waste is non-hazardous. However, the shipment manifests and the
submitted analytical results and annual generator hazardous waste determinations are kept in separate
files, with no tracking system to link the analytical results or generator determinations to a particular
manifested shipment. Therefore, HOWCO is unable to verify thata hazardous waste determination has
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been made on each shipment of solid waste accepted at the facility for processing/disposal. Thisisa .
violation of Specific Condition 1V.4.£. in the facility's operating permit and F.A.C. Rules 62-
701.7 00(3)(a) &(b).(cffective 4/23/97) o T

HOWCO maintains records of hazardous waste de_termination from each-generator for solid waste
streams received at the facility. HOWCO is required to have the generators re-affirm at least annually,
that the processes have not changed and record this update in its records for that generator. No annual
updates were noted in the generator files reviewed during this inspection, despite the fact that the original
determinations were almost a year old. The Department will expect to find records of timely annual
generator updates in the generators' files during its next facility inspection.

HOWCO failed to submit its initial proof of financial assurance, which is required to be submitted within
60 days of the date of issuance of the facility's operating permit (permit issue. Thisis a
violation of Specific Condition IV.12.b. in the facility's operating permit and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4)
(effective 4/23/97). HOWCO also failed to submit its annual closure cost estimate update by the
anniversary date of permit issuance. This is a violation of Specific Condition IV.12.a. in the facility's
operating permit and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4) (effective 4/23/97).

HOWCO failed to submit its annual used oil activities registration by March 1,2001. This is a violation
of 62-710.500(2), F.A.C.

Fire extinguishers at the facility were serviced in June 2001. The fire and emergency equipment are
inspected monthly and are tested annually. Located east of the truck wash rack is the facility’s spill kit
consisting of absorbents, blankets and booms. Inspection records were reviewed and found to be
complete. '

Evacuation routes were posted at various locations and the emergency phone numbers were posted next
to the phones. ‘ '

The tanks and related piping are inspected monthly. The monthly inspection logs from October 2000
through July 2001 were found to be, complete. However, the facility is not documenting what and when
corrective actions.are taken. It is recommended that the facility note on the inspection sheets when the
listed inspection deficiencies are corrected.

HOWCO employees receive training as outlined in the company’s “Used Oil Training Program”. The
company’s employees are provided initial and annual refresher training. The last annual refresher
training was conducted on January 26,2001. Training records were reviewed and found to be complete.
However, the training certificates were not signed by the instructor. It is recommended that the facility
obtain the instructor’s signature on future training certificates. ' '

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

40 CFR 279.54(g) - . Failure to respond to releases of used oil into the
environment. ‘ ‘ e
62-710.500(2), F.AC. Failure to submit the facility anhﬁal used oil registration

by March 1. (Submitted on 7-18-01).
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Specific Condition TIL8
Specific Condition 11.8.c.2

Specific Condition IV4f. :
and F.A.C. Rules 62-700(3)a. & b.

Specific Condition IV.12.b.
and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4)

Specific Condition IV.12.2.
" and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4)

- Failure to remove spilled or leaked waste within

secondary containment areas. (Repeat Violation).

Failure to sample processed oil at a frequency of once

- every two weeks prior to shipping off-site.

Failure to demonstrate a hazardous waste
determination had  been made for all solid waste
received at the facility.

Failure to submit initial proof of financial assurance
within 60 days of permit issuance.

Failure to submit annual closure cost estimates

* by the anniversary date of permit issuance.

11. RECOMMENDED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:

" 40 CFR 279.54(g
Specific Condition 1.8

Specific Condition I.8.c.2 -

 Specific Condition IV.4.£.

’Spe.civﬁc Condition IV.12.b._

Upon discovery the facility shall ensure that all leaks
and spills of used oil into the environment are contained -
and managed according to applicable rules and
regulations.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
remove spilled or leaked " waste within secondary
containment areas as described in Section 9.6 of the
facility’s permit application. '

Effective immediately and henceforth, at a minimum the
facility shall sample its off-site shipments of processed
oil once every two weeks.

Within 90 days of receipt of this report, the facility must
develop a tracking system to link each waste shipments

manifest with its corresponding generator or analytical
hazardous waste determination.

Immediately submit initial proof of financial assurance
in the amount of $58,760. Upon approval of annual
closure cost estimates due August 3, 2001, provide proof
of financial assurance in the amount of the approved
annual cost estimate.
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. Specific Condiiion IvV.12.a. o Within 30 days of recelpt of this report, the facility must
' - submit ‘the annual closure cost estlmate that was due
August 3, 2001.

Report Prepared By: ﬁ 4/

Jim D/recme
Environmental Specialist III

Report Reviewed By: /Z/ / / ./74

Al Ge art .
Engineer IV

Report Reviewed By: |

Steve Morgan (g
‘Environmental Specialist I

Report Approved By: C )4 )-/A/(/é‘* Date: 72/ 7/ 01
: Elizabeth Knauss '
Epvxron(rpental Manager
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| Department of <
- Environmental Protection |

Southwest District
Jeb Bush ' 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

November 5, 2001

Mr. Tim Hagan

HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33713

RE: HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID# FLD 152 764 767
Warning Letter #251080
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be responsible,
and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. A hazardous waste program field inspection
conducted on August 13, 2001, indicates that violations of Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the
above referenced facility. Department of Environmental Protection personnel made observations
described in the attached inspection report. Section 10 of the report lists a summary of alleged violations
of Department Rules.

Section 403.727, Florida Statutes (F.S.) provides that it is a violation to fail to comply with rules adopted
by the Department. The activities observed during the Department’s field inspection and any other
activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of Florida Statutes or Department Rules
should cease.

You are requested to contact Jim Dregne at (813)744-6100, extension 410, within fifteen (15) days of
receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a meeting to discuss this matter. The Department is interested in
reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred.
You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you feel could help resolve this matter.

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to agency action
in accordance with Section 120.57(4), F.S. If after further investigation the Department’s preliminary
findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of a Consent Order which will include
a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and reimbursement of the Department’s costs and
expenses. In accordance with the United States Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) RCRA Civil
Penalty Policy of 1990, the penalties which would be assessed in this case are $22,450.00. Costs and
expenses in this case will be a2 minimum of $100. If this matter cannot be resolved within 90 days, under

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper. -
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the Department's agreement with the EPA, a formal administrative complaint or "Notice of Violation"
(NOV) must be issued against you within 150 days of the date of the attached inspection report. We look
forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.

Sincerely yours,

¢borah A. Getzoff
Director of District Management
Southwest District

DG/ymd

Enclosure

cc: Steve Ray, HWR Section
Angela Dempsey, OGC

Robert Butera, Solid Waste Section
Compliance File -



- Department of |
Environmental Protection

Southwest District

" Jeb Bush : 3804 Coconut Palm Drive ' David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT

INSPECTION TYPE: [XRoutine [_|Complaint [_|Follow-Up XJPermitting [_|Pre-Arranged

- FACILITY NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services DEP/EPA ID #: FLD 152 764 767

STREET ADDRESS: 843 43" Street South; St. Petersburg, FL. 33711
MAILING ADDRESS: 3701 Central Avenue; St. Petersburg, FL. 33713
COUNTY: Pinellas PHONE: (727)327-8467 DATE: 08/13/01 TIME: _9:15 am

NOTIFIED AS: 7N CURRENT STATUS:

[] non-handler ] non-handler

[] CESQG (<100 Kg per month) [] CESQG (<100 Kg per month)

[] SQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month) [] SQG (100 Kg - 1000 Kg per month)

[] LQG (>1000 Kg per month) [] LQG (>1000 Kg per month)

[ transporter [] transporter

[] transfer facility [] transfer facility

[] interim status TSDF [] interim status TSDF

[] permitted TSDF [] permitted TSDF

[1  unit types: [] unit types:

] exempt treatment facility [[] exempt treatment facility

X] used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter [X] used oil: Processing Facility, Transporter

X] used oil filter: Processor, Transporter X used oil filter: Processor, Transporter

2. APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:
[]40 CFR 261.5 [X] 40 CFR 262 []40 CFR 263 []40 CFR 264
[ 140 CFR 265 []40 CFR 266 [X] 40 CFR 268 [ 140 CFR 273
X 40 CFR 279 X 62-710, FAC []162-737, FAC D 62-740, FAC

3. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL:

Tim Hagan, President

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Al Gephart - FDEP Sara Smithee - FDEP
Jim Dregne - FDEP Richard Dillen - HOWCO
Stanley Tam — FDEP David Roehm - HOWCO
Steve Morgan — FDEP Tim Hagan - HOWCO
.. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE: 27°54°00"/ 82°38°11” 6. SIC CODE: 2999

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: PRIVATE FEDERAL STATE COUNTY MUNICIPAL
PERMIT #: 92465-H006-001 ISSUE DATE: 08/03/2000 EXP.DATE: 08/03/2005

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.
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9. PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

HOWCO Environmental Services is a used oil and material processing facility that stores, processes and
markets used oil. HOWCO has been at this location since 1972 and currently employs approximately
forty people; thirty of which work at the processing facility. The 3.2-acre site contains oil processing
facility, an industrial wastewater pretreatment facility, storage tanks, vehicle maintenance garage and an
on-site analytical laboratory. Administrative personnel and facility operating records are located and
maintained at the Central Avenue office.

The facility receives used oil, industrial wastewater, petroleum contact water (PCW), antifreeze, used oil
filters, oily solids, industrial solids and petroleum contaminated solids. The processing of solid wastes is
overseen by the Department’s Solid Waste Management Section that has its own inspections and
reporting requirements. According to Mr. Hagan, the facility does not accept off-spec used oil or
hazardous waste. On occasion, HOWCO may act as a broker for the disposal of hazardous waste for
some clients. The hazardous waste that is brokered is not transported by HOWCO, but is transported
directly from the generator to the disposal facility.

The majority of used oil, used oil filters and oily wastes are brought into the facility by HOWCO trucks,
common carriers and independent oil transporters. Used oils collected by HOWCO trucks are initially
screened by the drivers at the pick-up site using a halogen “sniffer”. Used oils shipped to the facility by
other vendors are required to include a manifest describing the material.

Used oils arriving at the facility are sampled and analyzed in the facility’s on-site laboratory prior to
unloading. A representative sample of each incoming shipment is taken, using a bailer, and tested for
total halogens using a bench top 200T x-ray analyzer. If the analysis indicates the halide concentration is
less than 999 ppm, the used oil is pumped into the tank farm. If total halogens are greater than 999 ppm
the load is rejected unless the total halogens are less than 4,000 ppm and a rebuttable presumption is
made.

The HOWCO tank farm consists of 47 aboveground storage tanks. Eighteen (18) of the tanks
(approximate capacity of 339,420 gallons) are used to store used and re-refined used oil. The tanks have
secondary containment consisting of an oil impermeable concrete surfaces on the walls and floors to
contain oil spills. Overall, the facility’s “impermeable surfaces” are suspect (containment areas #1 and
#2, the used oil and used oil filter container storage areas, and the solids storage area). These areas are in

need of thorough inspection and repair, as necessary.

Containment areas #1 and #2 had pools of used oil due to leaking equipment and the failure of employees
to prevent spills during the transfer of oil to and from storage tanks. Oil was observed leaking from two
unused valves on the oil plant manifold and from the handle of a third valve. The oil had been leaking
from the unused valves for at least five days. Following the inspection the unused valves were blanked
off and the third valve was replaced. Department inspectors had informed HOWCO officials on
numerous occasions since January 2001 that oil was in the secondary containment areas and needed to be
cleaned up thoroughly. During those earlier discussions it was said by HOWCO that the last complete
cleaning of the containment area had been over a year ago and that it was a very time and labor intensive
task. Spilled or leaked waste must be removed from the secondary containment within 72 hours of the
incident. This was not being done. This is a repeat violation of Specific Condition IIL.8 in the
facility’s operating permit.
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" There were two (2) 55-gallon drums of solid waste (i.e., garbage and trash), one located next to the wash
~ rack and the other located south of Tank 137. Facility personnel are using these drums to dispose oily
waste. In the future the facility is to ensure that oily waste and solid waste are segregated.

Used oil is processed utilizing either the Flash Tower or the Cooker Process. In the Flash Tower Process
the used oil is pumped to a vibrascreen for removal of solids and then heated to flash-off the water. Used
oil processed in the Cooker process is pumped to Tank #100 or Tank #101 for thermal/chemical
treatment. A de-emulsifier is added to the oil and the mixture is heated. The treated oil is then allowed
to cool to facilitate the separation of water. Water that is recovered from these processes is treated in the
facility’s wastewater pretreatment plant prior to being discharged to the City of St. Petersburg POTW.
The light ends from the Flash Tower are pulled-off and blended into processed oil tanks during the
batching process. The solids from the vibrascreen are collected in a drum that was properly labeled,
“Screen Filter Residue”. The solids are sent to a solid waste landfill or processed for oil recovery. The
solids are tested annually to ensure that they are not a hazardous waste.

The facility’s permit requires that a tank (batch) of processed oil be sampled and tested once every two
weeks to determine if the processed used oil meets the used oil fuel specifications. In the event a batch
of processed used oil does not meet the on-spec requirements the batch will be re-processed and a

" notation shall be made in the facility operating records indicating the batch number that was re-
processed. An inspection of analytical results of processed oil shipped from the facility indicated that all
parameters were in compliance. However, the facility is sampling the processed oil twice per month
(e.g., for the month of August 2001, the facility sampled on August 7 and August 9). This is a violation
of Specific Condition I1.8.c.2 in the facility’s operating permit. '

Crushed and uncrushed used oil filters are received in 55-gallon drums and stored on the south side of the
property, west of the used oil filter crusher. At the time of the inspection facility personnel were
unloading a truck of drums containing used oil filters and placing them in storage at the used oil
container storage area. Due to the limited aisle space in the truck, not all drums could be inspected.
However, of those that had been unloaded, there were approximately four (4) drums of used oil filters
that did not have labels. The facility was advised to ensure that drums are properly labeled at the
customer’s site prior to transporting. The “impermeability” of the surface in the drum storage area
appears somewhat marginal. It is recommended that the facility inspect the area and make any repairs
necessary. This would include the area around the drum washer. The used oil filters are conveyed to a
filter crusher. The used oil from draining the filters is collected in a drip pan under the filter crusher
where it is pumped to an adjacent storage tank. The tank was properly labeled, “Used Oil”. Periodically
the oil from the storage tank is removed and pumped into one of the facility’s used oil storage tanks to be
re-refined. Crushed filters are stored in either drums or dump trailers. At the time of the inspection there
was one dump trailer on-site into which crushed filters had been loaded. No crushing operations were
being done. It is the opinion of the inspectors that the trailer be covered except during processing
(crushing) activities. It is also the opinion of the inspectors that this trailer was filled to over-capacity.
The facility should limit the amount of filters in the trailer to accommodate an appropriate cover to
protect the contents from the weather. The drums and/or dump trailers of crushed filters are shipped to
the Pinellas County incinerator for disposal or to a scrap metal recycling facility.

North of the used oil filter crusher there was a roll-off box of crushed drums (scrap metal). Facility

personnel are not completely emptying the drums. There was a substantial amount of oil in the roll-off
box, some of which was leaking onto the ground. This is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54(g).
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West of the used oil filter crusher was one (1) 30-gallon plastic container approximately 2/3 full with an
open bung. The contents of the container appeared to be used oil and water. Following the inspection it
was determined that the drum contained product diesel fuel used to power diesel equipment at the
facility. The drum was labeled following the inspection.

HOWCO routinely collects waste antifreeze from its customers. The non-hazardous waste determination
for the spent antifreeze is maintained on-site in the form of a record of certification from each generator
clearly stating the basis for determining the waste antifreeze to be non-hazardous. HOWCO may treat
the non-hazardous waste antifreeze in it s industrial wastewater pretreatment plant or ship it to another
treatment facility for disposal or recycling. Any used oil present in the antifreeze will be removed by
oil/water separation. A review of HOWCO’s records showed that there were waste determination
documents from its clients on file.

Wastewater, including petroleum contact water (PCW), industrial wastewater, rainwater collected in
secondary containment areas and water from the re-refining of used oil is accumulated and stored in
aboveground storage tanks #151-155, #160-166, #170, #180, #191 and #192. The wastewater is treated
in the pre-treatment system prior to discharging to the City of St. Petersburg POTW. Any oil recovered
from the tanks by gravity separation is pumped back to the used oil tank farm for re-refining. East of the
wastewater pretreatment plant there was an area in which powdered lime had spilled from a damaged 50-
pound bag onto the asphalt. The lime was cleaned up following the inspection. :

Solid waste managed at the facility includes oily solid waste generated by HOWCO and its clients. Solid
wastes generated by HOWCO includes solids from the vibrascreen, tanker trucks, cone-bottom tank, oily
solid batch treatment tank and storage tanks at the facility. The oily solids may be placed in drums, roll-
off boxes, decontamination boxes or other containers for storage. The wastes are managed as non-
hazardous waste. The waste solids are sampled and analyzed once per year to demonstrate that the waste
is non-hazardous. For incoming solid wastes, each client is to provide the necessary non-hazardous
waste determination. A review of the sampling records indicated that the solid wastes were non-
hazardous. The solid wastes are bulked and sent to an approved thermal facility or a licensed landfill for
disposal. The facility does not have a tracking mechanism in place to track the incoming solid waste to
the corresponding outbound shipments. At the time of the inspection, there were three (3) roll-off boxes
of solid waste in the Solids Storage and Sludge Separation Areas. The roll-off boxes were covered and
properly labeled, “Processed Solid Waste”. Also noted was that the discharge pipe from Tank #111
extends outside the secondary containment. Per Specific Condition IV.7(e), the facility is to ensure that
Tank #111 discharges into a suitable container, and does not discharge onto the ground or asphalt
pavement. It is recommended that the facility install a flexible pipe onto the discharge that would extend
back into the area of secondary containment when there is no container under the discharge pipe.

Receipts for pick-up and delivery of used oil products are maintained at the Central Avenue office.
Incoming and outgoing manifests for used oil, used oil filters, crushed oil filters, petroleum contact water
and antifreeze are kept by HOWCO for at least three years. A random selection of customer files were
inspected, all of which were found to be in compliance. ' '

HOWCO maintains manifests/records for each solid waste shipment accepted at the facility for
processing/disposal at the Central Avenue office. HOWCO also maintains copies of analytical results
submitted to demonstrate that a waste is non-hazardous. However, the shipment manifests and the
submitted analytical results and annual generator hazardous waste determinations are kept in separate
files, with no tracking system to link the analytical results or generator determinations to a particular
manifested shipment. Therefore, HOWCO is unable to verify that a hazardous waste determination has
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HOWCO Environmental Services .
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #251080

been made on each shipment of solid waste accepted at the facility for processing/disposal. This is a
violation of Specific Condition IV.4.f. in the facility's operating permit and F.A.C. Rules 62-
701.700(3)(a) &(b).(effective 4/23/97) ' , -

HOWCO maintains records of hazardous waste determination from each generator for solid waste
streams received at the facility. HOWCO is required to have the generators re-affirm at least annually,
that the processes have not changed and record this update in its records for that generator. No annual
updates were noted in the generator files reviewed during this inspection, despite the fact that the original
determinations were almost a year old. The Department will expect to find records of timely annual
generator updates in the generators' files during its next facility inspection.

HOWCO failed to submit its initial proof of financial assurance, which is required to be submitted within
60 days of the date of issuance of the facility's operating permit (permit issued 8/3/00). This is a
violation of Specific Condition IV.12.b. in the facility's operating permit and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4)
(effective 4/23/97). HOWCO also failed to submit its annual closure cost estimate update by the
anniversary date of permit issuance. This is a violation of Specific Condition IV.12.a. in the facility's
operating permit and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4) (effective 4/23/97).

HOWCO failed to submit its annual used oil activities registration by March 1, 2001. Thisis a violation
of 62-710.500(2), F.A.C.

Fire extinguishers at the facility were serviced in June 2001. The fire and emergency equipment are
inspected monthly and are tested annually. Located east of the truck wash rack is the facility’s spill kit
consisting of absorbents, blankets and booms. Inspection records were reviewed and found to be
complete.

Evacuation routes were posted at various locations and the emergency phone numbers were posted next
to the phones.

The tanks and related piping are inspected monthly. The monthly inspection logs from October 2000
through July 2001 were found to be complete. However, the facility is not documenting what and when
corrective actions are taken. It is recommended that the facility note on the inspection sheets when the
listed inspection deficiencies are corrected.

HOWCO employees receive training as outlined in the company’s “Used Oil Training Program”. The
company’s employees are provided initial and annual refresher training. The last annual refresher
training was conducted on January 26, 2001. Training records were reviewed and found to be complete.
However, the training certificates were not signed by the instructor. It is recommended that the facility
obtain the instructor’s signature on future training certificates.

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

40 CFR 279.54(g) Failure to respond to releases of used oil into the
environment.
62-710.500(2), F.A.C. Failure to submit the facility annual used oil registration

by March 1. (Submitted on 7-18-01).
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HOWCO Environmental Services

- EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767

Project ID #251080
Specific Condition IIL.8
Specific Condition IIL.8.c.2

Specific Condition IV.4.f. _
and F.A.C. Rules 62-700(3)a. & b.

Specific Condition IV.12.b.
and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4)

Specific Condition IV.12.a.
.and F.A.C. Rule 62-700(4)

~ Failure to remove spilled or leaked waste within

secondary containment areas. (Repeat Violation).

Failure to sample processed oil at a frequency of once
every two weeks prior to shipping off-site.

Failure to demonstrate a hazardous waste
determination had been made for all solid waste
received at the facility.

Failure to submit initial proof of financial assurance
within 60 days of permit issuance.

Failure to submit annual closure cost estimates
by the anniversary date of permit issuance.

11. RECOMMENDED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:

40 CFR 279.54(g)

Specific Condition III.8

Specific Condition HI.8.c.2

‘Specific Condition IV 4.f.

Specific Condition IV.12.b.

Upon discovery the facility shall ensure that all leaks
and spills of used oil into the environment are contained
and managed according to applicable rules and
regulations.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
remove spilled or leaked waste within secondary
containment areas as described in Section 9.6 of the
facility’s permit application.

Effective immediately and henceforth, at a minimum the
facility shall sample its off-site shipments of processed
oil once every two weeks.

Within 90 days of receipt of this report, the facility must
develop a tracking system to link each waste shipments
manifest with its corresponding generator or analytical
hazardous waste determination.

Immediately submit initial proof of financial assurance
in the amount of $58,760. Upon approval of annual
closure cost estimates due August 3, 2001, provide proof
of financial assurance in the amount of the approved
annual cost estimate.
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HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767
Project ID #251080 .

Specific Condition IV_.12.a. Within 30 days of receipt of this report, the facility must
submit the annual closure cost estimate that was due

August 3, 2001.

Report Prepared By: ﬁ /Z/

Jim D/regne
Environmental Specialist III

Report Reviewed By: // //, M

Al Ge art
Engineer IV

Report Reviewed By:

Steve Morgan (g
Environmental Specialist I

Report Approved By: EN i S Date:

EliZabeth Knauss
Environmental Manager
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" PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET -

Violator's Name: HOWCO Environmental Services

Identify Violator's Facility: __843 43" Street South, St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:_ Jim Dregne

ComHaz Case #: 251080 Date: September 21, 2001

Violation Manual | Potential Extent Matrix Multi Other Total
Type Guide | for Harm | of Deviation Range Day Adjustments

279.54(qg) 27.1 Minor Major $1,999 -- $900
oil release $600
62-710.500(2) 21.4 Minor Moderate $599 -- $400
registration $200
Spec. Cond. 111.8 28.6 Major Major $10,000 $9,000
second. contain. $8,000
Spec. Cond. 111.8.C.2 21.1 Minor Minor $199-- $150
sampling $100
Spec. Cond. IV.4.F Moderate | Moderate $3,100 -- $2,600
waste determination. $2,000
Spec. Cond. IV.12.B Major Major $10,000 $9,000
financial assurance $8,000
Spec. Cond. IV.12.A Minor Moderate $599 -- $400
closure cost est. $200

Administrative Cost $100

" TOTAL COST

$22,550.00




‘ Inspectors': .;regne/Gephart-/“Tam/
' Honey / Morgan / Smithee

pate: _ Autusr 19 2ol

INSPECTION CHECKLIST -

HOWCO Environmental Services
843 43 Street South
St. Petersburg, FL 33711
FLD 152 764 767

Permit No. 92465-HO06-001
Issued: 08/03/00
Expires: 08/03/05
Site ID No. 33721
Last Inspection 9/19/00

Used Oil and Material Processing Facility

47 Aboveground Storage Tanks (See Tables 3-1, 3-2 and 3-3 for descriptions of contents).

GC General Conditions

GC.2 Have there been any changes in processes or operations ? Y _n_/ N
GC.12 A copy of the operating permit is maintained at the facility. Kﬂ( _ N
GC.14 Operating records contain the required information: Z Y N

e Date, Place and Time of sampling or analyses;

e Person performing the sampling or analyses;

e Analytical techniques or methods used;

e Results of the analyses.
SC Specific Conditions
Partl. General : ,Hj,a'l or

s 187" l
I.11 The facility has submitted its annual registration by March 1. "~ Y __l/ N
L12 Were any shipments of used oil refused due to suspected mixing with _Y _1__/ N
hazardous waste ? (Any oil analyses pass or fail must be kept for 3 yrs.)

PartII. Used Oil Processing
1.3 Only permitted waste streams are processed at the facility. _s{Y __ N

e Automotive crankcase oil, transmission and differential oil;
Oil/water emulsion from ships, barges and other sources;
Automotive oils recovered from oil/water separators;

Virgin oils contaminated with water;

Virgin oils recovered from tank cleaning and tank removals;
Used industrial oil.



- HOWCO Environmental Serv:ces
. Compliance E valuatton Inspection Checklist

1.4 | Generators supply initial TCLP analysis (or generator knowledge statement) _\{ Y N
of waste antifreeze. (Check facility files for certifications.)
11.6 The following records are maintained at the facility or the Central Ave. office.
e Permit application; _L_/SI _ N
e Operating permit; /Y N
e Manifests and Blll of- Ladmg of all shxgments vY N
e Shipping papersAmclude alf of the recﬁured mf'J rmation as stated in Y N
40 CFR 279.56 (Acceptance / Delivery);
e Training records; — Ze<olos o SUNED SY IpsTre 7ok vY N
e Inspection records; Y __ N
e Closure Plan; /Y N
e Results of Waste Analyses; /Y N
o Annual used oil recovery reports; Hu/ /Y N
r gubmt
e Validated annual used oil registration form. P?_ )7 1872 Y N
1.8 Processed oil is sampled prior to shipping off-site once every two weeks. _Y VN
P
l < I3
Part ITI. Tanks 5’*‘“‘“‘“ e _(/Mm F/A
1.1 Used oil tanks and containers are labeled “Used Oil”. _.{ Y N
1.2 Regulated tank systems are inspected monthly. VY N
1.3 Records are maintained for inspections and monthly release detection Y N
monitoring for process and storage tanks.
1L5 Second tainment led and free of crack *éwrr Sy K?MW":’L
. econdary containment areas are sealed and free of cracks. s v in 1/144'7’ ¥y _ Np2——"
ctvsel Y
1.6 The areas of secondary containment provide containment for at least vY N
110 % of the volume of the largest tank.
1.8 Spilled or leaked waste is removed from containment areas within 3 days R ¢ _{f\l
of the incident. ﬁy’/ﬁ/be»rf Ao Izpe oAers
Accumulated precipitation is removed within 1 week after a rainfall event Y _ N
using manually controlled pumps.  Né ey Aoy obsentect
PartIV. Solid Waste Processing
v.1 Non-hazardous materials that are accepted, processed, stored or otherwise Z Y _ N

managed are limited to -
e Petroleum contaminated soil;
e Petroleum contaminated sorbent materials (pads, booms, rags,
vermiculite);
e PPE;
e Debris from spill cleanup;
e Petroleum tank bottom sludges from tanks, pits and sumps;
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HOWCO Environmental Services.

Compliance Evaluation Inspection Checklist

Iv.4

V.5

IvV.6

"~ o Petroleum contaminated water;
e Petroleum contact water;
Petroleum contaminated sediments sludges and liquids from
oil/water separators at car washes;
e Empty petroleum contaminated drums, pails, gas tanks and fuel filters;

e Non-liquid waste streams from on-site oil processing and wastewater -

pretreatment facilities.

Household hazardous wastes or wastes from a CESQG are NOT
managed as solid waste at the facility.

Processing equipment is repaired within one week of becoming
inoperable. ‘Nepe pP2oT€ A Az b_uai “powe

Operations DO NOT change the chemical characteristics of any of the
solid materials.

Each solid waste stream is sampled and analyzed at least annually.
Records are available of annual WWTS sampling and analyses.

Records are available of annual oil-extracted sludge (OES) sampling
and analyses.

Vibratory screen filter solids are containerized, properly sealed and
labeled, “Screen Filter Residue”.

All tank bottom sludges and screen filter residues are transferred
to Tanks 110 or 111 for further processing. (If not, the facility
must have records of waste determinations on these streams.)

The facility has notified the Department within 3 days prior to sampling

any solid waste streams. Wit Bz poT; F)’/pé’ AR wpeentsng
5,m,0//ﬂ/ @vinT .

The facility has records of hazardous waste determinations from each

generator for all solid waste streams received.

The determmatnons are J)dated annuallz
0 AvudacvOPAnsS fano , BuT ma Yoo
Hw.: bevd 0E AT PmE oF pseTION

All outgomg materials for disposal are sampled and analyzed annually.
Storage of solid waste is at or below 22,000 gallons.
Where 15 yd* = 3,030 gallons
20 yd® = 4,040 gallons

Processed solids are stored in covered, lmed roll-off containers or covered

drums and stored on an impervious surface’ L g 72 # T 5 —Fheny /u~e2¢/5 4o

~Y _N
- Y _ N

Vy N
Yv N
Y N

Y N

N artsy V/f‘

/ﬁf/«/ eJogely

All processed and unprocessed solid wastes are stored within the Solids
Storage and Sludge Separation Areas. :
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HOWCO Enwronmental Services

V.10

V.12

B o : % o
Compliance Evaluétton Inspection Checklist | e MJL‘ " 6‘/'“"“:;; W
yi’fyrf L4 ot A “fi A
ST : : - { 6}0””( } 'd,,)O: M7 ﬂ_.e/ﬂ" ~ :
V.7 All materials are Qrocessed on im E ious surfaces, tanks or containers.

Containers of processed wastes are labeled “Processed Solids” o
“Processed Solid Waste”.

There is no evidence of liquids or solids being discharged outs'ide of the
Solids Storage and Sludge Separation Areas. '

Solid wastes (liquids, sludges, solids, etc.) are only managed within
containers, NOT on the ground, on the asphalt or on the concrete areas.

The Solids Storage and Sludge Separation Areas are inspected monthly.

The facility maintains the following waste records:

e The amount of waste received, stored, processed and disposed
[Quantities of drums received (gallons), an estimate of
the percentage of solids and liquids in each drum, the
quantities of bulk liquids received (gallons), the quantities
of bulk solids received (tons), and the quantities of liquids
(gallons) and solids (tons) disposed and stored on site];

e A signed waste profile form and analytical data for each waste
stream accepted at the facility or for virgin materials, a waste
material profile sheet and MSDS;

e The pre-burn analysis for each shipment of contaminated soil
received that will be transferred to a soil treatment facility;

o The pre-acceptance analyses or waste determinations;

o Copies of any analyses required by a disposal facility as a
condition of acceptance and documentation of acceptance;

¢ Monthly Waste Inspection/Corrective Action logs;

e Copies of permits for facilities that receive the processed solids.

Monthly compilations are submitted quarterly of the following:
e Material balance (quantities received versus quantities disposed
or in storage);
e Name and location of disposal or treatment facility for all solid
wastes removed from the facility.

All areas are cleaned to prevent nuisance conditions, hazardous conditions,

odor or vector problems.

The facility is in compliance with Financial Assurance requirements.
e Closure costs are submitted annually prior to August 3;
e Annual submittal of proof of financial assurance.

PartV. Contingency Plan

V.2

Emergency and spill equipment is available at the facility.
Check the emergency equipment stored east of
the truck wash rack and at the drum crusher.
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AH owWCo Envi(onmqntal Services
Compliance Evaluation Inspection Checklist

At a minimum the facility shall have:

5 bales of absorbent booms 5 bales of absorbent pads
10 bags of granular absorbent 5 flashlights
3 push brooms 4 shovels
2 55-gallon containers 2 rakes
5 tyvek suits 5 gloves
5 safety glasses 5 rain gear
V.3,4 The emergency and safety equipment is available, tested and maintained.
V.5 There is adequate aisle space in all storage areas for inspections.
V.6 Primary evacuation routes are posted in appropriate locations throughout
the facility.
V.7 A copy of the Contingency Plan is maintained on-site.

The following are still the Emergency Coordinators:
David Roehm Primary
Tim Hagan Alternate

A list of emergency response phone numbers is posted by the phones.

The Contingency Plan was last amended on (date) __7-21-99

Amendments to the CP are sent to appropriate agencies. _,Z N//f
Part VI. Training |

VI.1,2 The Company’s “Used Oil Training Program” is given initially and
annually thereafter.

o Pl
Personnel trammg is documented. _/prib‘ <7? ’Lr, g/Pc' ,,/w’;f’ d

414P
Part VII. Closure
VII.1 The facility maintains a copy of the Closure Plan.

Used Oil Filter Processing (62-710.850, F.A.C.)

62-710.850(4) The facility has current registration certificates for - ﬂ(p YL LA’/Z"
e Used Oil Filter Transporter Ae pust ://;z/

e Used Oil Filter Processor 5'%

62-710.850(5) The facility has records indicating the destination or end use of the processed
used oil filters and the Name and Address of each destination or end user.

The facility has submitted its annual report by March 1. )R O
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HOWCO Environmental Services =
Comphance Evaluation Inspectwn Checklist

14 i+0 %‘/“A--* |

, : . ,_;-9"’ r[
| | S 1
62-710.850(6) All used oil filters are stored in — ﬁ 951’}
e Above ground containers on lr—n‘pf—rrge,able surfaces
o Sealed containers that Wﬂdltlon
¢ Containers labelqd "Used Oil Filter s/Z 50«,@ Lcjwﬁ Ladels

0 . v €
Upon detection of any leaking oil from a container the oil is contained,
cleaned-up and managed properly. O,,,_k /w—“”' / 6’1470

/}r.c
Petroleum Contact Water (62-740, F.A.C.)

62-740.300(2) The following records are maintained at the facility:
e Name and address of producer;

Name and address of transporter;

Date of receipt of the PCW shipment;

Volume of PCW received;

A copy of the shipping paper;

Weekly container or tank inspections.

62-740.300(4) The facility has written assurance from the producer that the
PCW is non-hazardous.
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HOWCO Environmental Services _
Compliance Evaluation Inspection Checklist

' DOCUMENTS AND RECORDKEEPING

Permit Application.

Operating Permit.

Validated Annual Used Oil Registration
[Form 62-701.900(13)].

Annual Used Oil Recovery Report.

Annual DEP Registration Placard For Storage
Tanks.

Contingency Plan.

Training Logs.

Closure Plan.

Results of Annual Waste Anélyses For All Solid
Waste Streams Disposed.

Transporter Liability Insurance

' [$100,000 minimum].

Results of Annual Waste Analyses For All Solid
Waste Streams Received From Generators.

Monthly Inspection Logs Of The Solids Storage
and Sludge Separation Areas.

Processed Oil Sampling Logs
[Minimum Of One Sample Every Two Weeks].

Annual Analyses Of WWT and OES Sludges.

Tank Inspections and Monthly Release
Detection Monitoring.

Generator Non-Haz Demonstration For Used
Antifreeze.

Analysis Of Vibrascreen Filter Solids and Tank
Bottom Sludges
[Unless Processed In Tanks 110 or 111].

Records Of Refused Used Oil Shipments

Documentation Of Annual Closure Cost
Estimate [Solid Waste Processing].

Documentation Of Annual Financial Assurance

[Solid Waste Processing].

Records Of Quantities Of Waste Received,
Stored, Processed and Disposed.

Quarterly Submittals Of Material Balance Of
Quantities Of Solid Waste.

Records Of Disposal Or Treatment Facility For
All Solid Wastes Removed

[Name and Location].

Monthly Solid Waste Inspection / Corrective
Actions Logs.

Copies Of Permits For Facilities Receiving
Processed Wastes.

Manifests / Bill-Of-Lading.

Monthly Inspection Logs Of Safety and
Emergency Equipment.
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Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 _ Secretary

October 26, 2001
Mr. Tim Hagan
HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue
St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

RE:  Settlement Agreement, OGC Case No. 01-1496C
HOWCO Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767, Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

Enclosed is a copy of the executed Settlement Agreement for the referenced case.

In order to close this case, you have agreed to pay in settlement the amount of $4,000.00, along with
$100.00 to reimburse the Department costs, for a total of $4,100.00. The payment shall be made in four
(4) monthly installment payments. The first payment of $1,100.00 is due on January 10, 2002. The initial
payment shall be followed by three (3) equal monthly payments of $1,000.00. Payments are due on the
10" of each month. Final payment is due no later than April 10, 2002.

Your continued cooperation is appreciated. If you have any question please call me at (813) 744-6100,
extension 410.

Sincerely,

[ '
Jaghes M. Diegne
Environmental Specialist III
Division of Waste Management

IMD/jd

Enclosure

cc:  Kathy Carter, OGC
Steven Ray, HWR Section
Jeff Pallas, US EPA Region IV

Compliance File
Angela Dempsey, O0OGC

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



Department of o
Environmental Protection

Southwest District

Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 October 9, 2001 A‘s.ecrem.—y
CERTIFIED MAIL PR \g\i&,
RETURNED RECEIPT REQUESTED - \%‘ .2
et
\ o
HOWCO Environmental Services ﬁfﬂ
3701 Central Avenue ~ TRt
St. Petersburg, Florida 33713 S st e

Attention: Arthur T. (Tim) Hagan

‘Re: Proposed Settlement of HOWCO Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767
OGC File No.: 01-149%6C

Dear Mr. Hagan

The purpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the
matter previously identified by the Department in the Warning Letter
dated March 21, 2001, a copy of which is attached. The corrective
actions required to bring your facility into compliance have been
performed. In order to resolve the matters identified in the attached
Warning Letter, you are assessed civil penalties in the amount of
$4,000.00, along with $100.00 to reimburse the Department costs, for a
total of $4,100.00. This payment must be made payable to The
Department of Environmental Protection by certified check or money
order and shall include the OGC File Number assigned above and the
notation "Ecosystem Management and Restoration Trust Fund." Payment
shall be sent to the Department of Environmental Protection, 3804
Coconut Palm Drive, Tampa, Florida, 33619-8318. The payment shall be
made in four monthly installment payments. The first payment of
$1,100.00 shall be made within ninety (90) days of your signing this
letter. The initial payment shall be followed by three (3) equal
monthly payments of $1000.00. Final payment is due no later than May
1, 2002. Failure to timely make any installment payment will allow
the Department, at its discretion, to accelerate the balance which
will become immediately due.

Your signing of this letter constitutes your acceptance of the
Department’s offer to resolve this matter on these terms. If you
elect to sign this letter, please return it to the Department at the
address indicated above. The Department will then countersign the
letter and file it with the Clerk of the Department. When the signed
letter is filed with the Clerk, the letter shall constitute final
agency action of the Department, which shall be enforceable pursuant
to Sections 120.69 and 403.121, Florida Statutes.

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



"HOWCO Environmental Services ' page 2
OGC File No. 01-1496C

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at
the District address above by October 24, 2001, the Department will
assume that you are not interested in settllng this matter on the
above described terms, and will proceed accordingly. None of your
rights of substantial interests are determined by this letter unless
you sign it and it is filed with the Department Clerk.

incerely

ector of Dist
thwest Distric

t Management

I ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THIS SETTLEMENT OFFER IDENTIFIED ABOVE.

For: HOWCO Environmefital Services For the Department:

By caar Q&/\/‘%( %ﬁ/

Tim Hagz@ (/ orah A. Getzoff Q;Q;
Preside D1 edtor of Distric nagement
OWCO Environmental Services State of Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

ENTERED this _ /0  day of Octobes. , 2001 in Tampa,
Florida.

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant to )
Attachment §120.52(10), Florida Statutes, with the
desxgnated Department Clerk, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged.

Lppalud,  [o2e-of

Clerk - Date

DAG/jmd




HOWCO Environmental Services page 3
OGC File No. 01-1496C

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Persons who are not parties to this Consent Order but whose
substantial interests are affected by this Consent Order have a right,
pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, to petition
for an administrative hearing on it. The Petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the
Department's Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard,
MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within 21 days of receipt of
this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time
of filing to the District Office named above at the address indicated.
Failure to file a petition within the 21 days constitutes a waiver of
any right such person has to an administrative hearing pursuant to
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes.

The petition shall contain the following information: (a) The
name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the
Department's Consent Order identification number and the county in
which the subject matter or activity is located; (b) A statement of
how and when each petitioner received notice of the Consent Order; (c)
A statement of how each petitioner's substantial interests are
affected by the Consent Order; (d) A statement of the material facts
disputed by petitioner, if any; (e) A statement of facts which
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the Consent
order; (f) A statement of which rules or statutes petitioner contends
require reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (g) A statement
of the relief sought by petitioner, stating precisely the action
petitioner want the Department to take with respect to the Consent
Order. :

If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is
designed to formulate agency action. Accordingly, the Department's
final action may be different from the position taken by it in this
Notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any
decision of the Department with regard to the subject Consent Order
have the right to petition to become a party to the preceding. The
petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed
(received) within 21 days of receipt of this notice in the Office of
General Counsel at the above address of the Department. Failure to
petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver of any
right such person has to request a hearing under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, Florida Statutes, and to participate as a party to this
proceeding. Any subsequent intervention will only be at the approval
of the presiding officer upon motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-

106.205, Florida Administrative Code.

Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not
available in the proceeding.



Department of

¥ OrT i 700
Environmental Protection- — -~
\.A-,A-r..«‘uw Aores e ol T
[l Pl T et U DN O
* Sieen Sl Souchwest District
Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary
' March 21, 2001
Mr. Tim Hagan og %
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Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hoagan:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be responsible,
and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. A hazardous waste program field inspection
conducted on September 19, 2000, indicates that violations of Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the
above referenced facility. Department of Environmental Protection personnel made observations
described in the attached inspection report. Section 10 of the report lists a summary of alleged violations
of Department Rules.

Section 403.727, Florida Statutes (E.S.) provides that it is a violation to fail to comply with rules adopted
by the Dzpartment. The activities observed during the Department’s field inspection and any other
activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of Florida Statutes or Department Rules
should cease.

You are requested to contact Jim Dregne at (813)744-6100, extension 410, within fifteen (15) days of

receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange 2 meeting to discuss this matter. The Department is interested in

reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred.
* You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you feel could help resolve this matter.

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to agency action
in accordance with Section 120.57(4), F.S. If after further investigation the Department’s preliminary
findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of a Consent Order which will include
a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and reimbursement of the Department’s costs and
expenses. In accordance with the United States Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) RCRA Civil
Penalty Policy of 1990, the penalties which would be assessed in this case are $14,900.00.

“More Protection, Less Process”

Ponted on recycled paper.

HrracH. [/

.
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Costs and expenses in this case will be a minimum of $100. Tf this matter cannot be resolved within 90
days, under the Department's agreement with the EPA, a formal administrative complaint or "Notice of
Violation" (NOV) must be issued against you within 150 days of the date of the attached inspection
report. We look forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.

Sincerely yours,

/ AN
beborah A. Getzoff
Director of Distrct Management
Southwest District
DG/jmd

Enclosure

cc: Steve Ray, HWR Section
Compliance File v .



PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Violator's Name: ‘.HOWCO Envirohmental Services

Identify Violator's Facility:

FLD 152 764 767

Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:

James M. Dregne

Date; February 28, 2001

PART I - Class B (no penalty) Determination

Rationale for Class B Determination:

Part II - Class A Penalty Determinations

Violation Potential Extent Matrix Multi- Total
Type for Harm of Dev. Amount day
1. 27944(d) MAJOR MEYOR 4600~ 4:600- drepps
so0o S o0
2.279.54b)Y(D MINOR MAJOR 660~ 660~
3. 279.54(Hh(1) MINOR MINOR 100 . 100
4. 62=T10516¢2y MENOR MATOR 660— GO0 drappe
Mo DERARTE 3,200 3,200
5.62-710.850(6)(a) MAJOR :
6. 62-737.400(5)(bX(1) MINOR MINOR 100 100
7. SpecificConditionH:2 MBENOR- MOBERATE _ 200 200" clrope*
8. Specific-Conditton 8 MIRNOR MAJOR £66- ~600 dreppc
9. General Condition 14(c) MINOR MINOR 100 100

Y, 000.90%

Total Penalties for all Violations: §}4—§90—90— AL

& DEPARTMEMT COST #1p0. 20
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Tampa, Florida 33619

David B. Struhs
Secretary

HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT

1. INSPECTION TYPE: [XRoutine [[JComplaint XPermitting [_Follow-Up []Pre-Arranged

tn

FACILITY NAME

HOWCO Environmental Services

EPAID# FLD 152764767

STREET ADDRESS

843 43" Street South, St. Petersburg, FL

MAILING ADDRESS

3701 Central Avenue, St. Petersburg, FL 33713

COUNTY Pinellas PHONE

(727) 327-8467 DATE 09/19/00

TIME 10:20 am

NOTIFIED AS:
(] Non Handler
X} CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)
] SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)
[] Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)
[] Transporter
[] Transfer Facility
[ Interim Status TSD Facility
[] TSD Facility
(] Unit Type(s):
X Used Oil: Processing Facility, Transporter
[X] Used Oil Filters: Processor, Transporter:

APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:

40 CFR 262
[] 40CFR266
[Q 62710, FAC

40 CFR 261.5
40 CFR 265
[X] 40CFR 279

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL(s):
Tim Hagan, President

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Dave Roehn — HOWCO
Richard Dillen - HOWCO
Dave Thompson — HOWCO

Lewis Sparks - HOWCO
Stanley Tam - FDEP-
Roger Evans - FDEP

CURRENT STATUS:
[] Non Handler
X] CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)
[J SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)
[] Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)
[} Transporter
[] Transfer Facility
[ Interim Status TSD Facility
[] TSD Facility
[] Unit Type(s):
IX] Used Oil: Processing Facility, Transporter
B Used Oil Filters: Processor, Transporter:

40 CFR 263
] 40 CFR 268
X 62-730, FAC

[] 40CFR264
[] 40CFR273
[3) 62740, FAC

Al Gephart - FDEP
Jim Dregne - FDEP

LATITUDE/LONGITUDE 27°54'00" 82°38' 11"
SIC Code: 2999
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:  Private  Federal State  County  Municipal

PERMIT #: 92465-H006-001

ISSUE DATE: 08/03/2000

EXP. DATE: 08/03/2005

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.
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9. PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

HOWCO Environmental Services is a used oil and material processing facility that stores, processes and
markets used oil. HOWCO has been at its current location since 1972 and currently employs approximately
forty people; thirty of which work at the 43% Street processing facility. The 3.2 acre site contains an oil
processing facility, an industrial wastewater pretreatment facility, storage tanks, vehicle maintenance garage and
zn on-site analytical laboratory. Administrative personnel and facility operating records are located and
maintained at the Central Avenue office.

HOWCO operates about six used oil recovery trucks from their St. Petersburg location. The recovery trucks
also provide other waste pumping services including waste removal from oil/water separators and car and truck
wash pits. In addition to the St. Petersburg facility, HOWCO operates a used oil transfer facility in Ocala. The
used oil waste stored in Ocala is brought to St. Petersburg for processing. A majority of the waste processed at
the facility is brought to the facility in HOWCO owned trucks. The facility receives a few shipments of used oil
each week from common carriers and independent oil transporters. Used oils collected by HOWCO trucks are
initially screened by the drivers at the generator’s site using a halogen “sniffer”. Used oils transported to
HOWCO by other vendors are required to include a manifest describing the material.

Used oil shipments arriving at HOWCO are sampled and analyzed in the facility’s on-site laboratory prior to
unloading. A representative sample of each incoming shipment i5 tuhen, Lsing o briler, end tesied for total
halogens using a bench top 200T x-ray analyzer. If the analysis indicates the halogen concentration is less than
999 ppm, the used oil is pumped into the tank farm. If total halogens are greater than 999 ppm the load is
rejected unless the total halogens are less than 4,000 ppm and a rebuttable presumption is made. All oil is
processed and marketed as “on-spec” used oil fuel to various burners. According to Mr. Hagan, the facility does
not accept off-spec used oil or hazardous waste. Records of used oil that was tested and rejected by HOWCO
was not being maintained on file for a minimum of three years. This is a violation of 40 CFR 279.44(d). Also,
HOWCO drivers were not notifying the Department of any refusals to pick-up used oil from clients. This is a
violation of 62-710.510(2) F.A.C.

Used oil is processed utilizing the Cooker Process. HOWCO discontinued the use of the distillation flash tower
as part of their used oil processing several years ago. According to Mr. Hagan, the process was done only to
remove light ends from the processed oil to meet a used oil specification of the phosphate industry. HOWCO
discontinued selling oil to the phosphate industry for use in beneficiation in 1997. Used oil processed in the
Cooker is pumped to Tank #100 or Tank #101 for thermal/chemical treatment. A de-emulsifier is added to the
oil and the mixture is heated. The treated oil is then allowed to cool to facilitate the separation of water. Water
that is recovered from these processes is treated in the facility’s wastewater pretreatment plant prior to being
discharged to the City of St. Petersburg POTW. The oil is then sent through a vibrascreen to separate out the
solids. The solids from the vibrascreen are collected in a drum that was properly labeled, “Screen Filter
Residue”. The solids are sent to a solid waste landfill for disposal or processed for oil recovery. The solids
from the vibrascreen are tested annually to ensure that they are not a hazardous waste. :

At the time of the inspection, the facility’s permit required that every tank (batch) of processed oil be sampled
and tested to determine if the processed used oil meets the used oil fuel specifications. In the event a batch of
processed used oil did not meet the on-spec requirements the batch would be re-processed and a notation would
be made in the facility operating records indicating the batch number that was re-processed. Inspection of the
analytical results of processed oil shipped from February 2000 through April 2000 indicated that all parameters
were in compliance.

The facility also receives used oil filters, used antifreeze, non-hazardous solid waste, industrial wastewater, and
petroleum contact water (PCW) for processing and disposal. The ultimate disposal of other waste is either
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through the permitted discharge to the St. Petersburg POTW or to an off-site disposal facility. The processing of
solid wastes is overseen by the Department's Solid Waste Management S=ction that has its owin inspections and
reporting requirements. Qn occasion, HOWCO may act as a broker for the disposal of hazardous waste for
some clients. The hazardous waste that is brokered by HOWCO is not transported by HOWCO, but is
transported directly from the generator to the disposal facility.

Crushed and uncrushed used oil filters are received in 55-gallon drums and stored on the south side of the
property, west of the used oil filter crusher. At the time of the inspection, there were approximately 227 drums
of used oil filters. The drums were sealed and properly labeled. After the filters have been removed from the
55-gallon drums, the empty drums are transferred to a drum washing area located west of the oil filter crusher.
The drums are pressure washed with water. Diesel fuel or kerosene is used to “cut” the oil. The oily waste from
the drum cleaning operation drains to a sump next to the wash area. The oily waste is then pumped from the
sump to the water/oil processing facility. The area was clean and in good condition. However, there were
several areas on the floor around the drum washer that require maintenance. The used oil filters are conveyed to
a filter crusher. The used oil from draining the filters is collected in a drip pan under the filter crusher where it
is pumped to an adjacent storage tank. The tank was properly labeled, “Used Oil”. Periodically, the oil from the
storage tank is removed and pumped into one of the facility’s used oil storage tanks to be re-refined. Crushed
filters are stored in either drums or dump trailers. Valves at the bottom of the dump trailers allow any remaining
oil to be drained into 2 55-gallon drum. At the time of the inspection there were two dump trailers on-site. One
trailer was being load=d with crushed filters. The other trailer was loaded with filters and was awaiting disposal.
The trailer awaiting disposal had a 35-gallon drum beneath the drain valve. The drum was not labeled, “Used
Oil”. This is a vioiation of 40 CFR 279.54()(1). Neither cump trailer was covered to protect the contents
from the weather. This is a violation of 62-710.850(6)(a), F.A.C.. The drums and/or dump trailers of crushed
filters are shipped to the Pinellas County incinerator for disposal or to U.S. Foundry, Medley, FL.

West of the used oil filter crusher was one container of a waste oil and water mixture that was structurally
defective (an open slit down the side). This is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54(b)(1).

HOWCO routinely collects waste antifreeze from its customers. Records of the waste determinations for the
_ spent antifreeze are maintained on-site in the form of a record of certification from each generator clearly stating
the basis for determining that the waste antifreeze is non-hazardous. HOWCO requires that all antifreeze be
tasted for four contaminants of concern, Benzene, Lead, Trichloroethylene and Tetrachloroethylene. The
facility may treat the non-hazardous waste antifreeze in its industrial wastewater pretreatment plant or ship it to
another treatment facility for disposal or recycling. Any used oil present in the antifreeze will be removed by
oil/water separation. A review of HOWCO's records showed that antifreeze waste determination records were
complete.

Wastewater, including petroleum contact water (PCW), industrial wastewater, rainwater collected in secondary
containment areas and water from the re-refining of used oil is accurnulated and stored in aboveground storage
tanks #151-155, #160-166, #170, #180, #191 and #192. The wastewater is treated in the pre-treatment system
prior to discharging to the City of St. Petersburg POTW. Any oil recovered from the tanks by gravity separation
is pumped back to the used oil tank farm for re-refining.

Solid waste managed at the facility includes oily solid waste generated by HOWCO and its clients. Solid wastes
generated by HOWCO includes solids from the vibrascreen, tanker trucks, cone-bottom tank, oily solid batch
treatment tank and storage tanks at the facility. The oily solids may be placed in drums, roll-off boxes,
decontamination boxes or other containers for storage. The wastes are managed as non-hazardous waste. The
waste solids are sampled and analyzed once per year to demonstrate that the waste is non-hazardous. For
incoming solid wastes, each client is required to provide the necessary non-hazardous waste determination. A
review of the sampling records indicated that the solid wastes were non-hazardous. The solid wastes are bulked
and sent to an approved thermal facility or a licensed landfill for disposal. At the time of the inspection, there
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were three roll-off boxes of solid waste in the Solids Storage and Sludge Separation Areas. The roll-offs were
covered and properly labeled, “Processed Solid Waste”. Also noted was that the discharge pipe from Tank #111
extends outside the secondary containment. Per Specific Condition IV.7(e), the facility is to ensure that Tank
#111 discharges into a suitable container, and does not discharge onto the ground or asphalt pavement. It is
recommendad that the facility install a flexible pipe onto the discharge that would extend back into the area of
secondary containment when there is no container under the discharge pipe.

The HOWCO tank farm consists of 48 aboveground storage tanks. The newest tank in the tank farm is a
temporary 300 gallon diesel fuel tank that was placed within the secondary containment in Area #5. FDEP was
not notified of the addition of this tank. This is in violation of Specific Condition IL.2 in the facility’s
operating permit. Eighteen (18) of the tanks (approximate capacity of 339,420 gallons) are used to store used
and re-refined used oil. The tanks have secondary containment consisting of oil impermeable conzrate surfaces
on the walls and floors to contain oil spills. Overall, the containment areas were clean and in good conition.
However, containment areas #1 and #2, had pools of used oil due to leaking equipment. This is in violation of
Specific Condition II1.8 in the facility’s operating permit. The tanks in the receiving area, Tanks 130 —135
were not labeled or marked with their contents. Initially there was some confusion over what each tank
contained. Tanks 132, 134, and 135 were being used to store used oil exclusively. Failure to Iabel used oil
tanks with the words “Used Oil” is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54(£)(1).

Incoming and outgoing manifests for used oil, used oil filters, crushed oil filters, petroleum contact water and
antifreeze are Kept by HOWCO for at least three years. A random salection of customer files were inspected, all
of which were found to be in compliance.

The Company had copies of its current registrations for used oil transporter, processor and marketer, and used
oil filter transporter, transfer facility and processor. HOWCO also submitted its annual transporter report and its
biennial processor report.

Fire extinguishers at the facility were serviced in June 2000. The fire and emergency equipment are inspected
monthly and are tested annually. Located east of the truck wash rack is the facility's spill kit consisting of
absorbents, blankets and booms. Inspection records were reviewed and found to be complete. Evacuation
routes were posted at various locations and the emergency phone numbers were posted next to the phones.

The tanks and related piping are inspected monthly. The monthly inspection logs from Januray 2000 through
August 2000 were found to be deficient because they are lacking the date and time the inspection was performed
and the inspector’s name. This is a violation of General Condition 14(c) in the facility’s operating permit.

HOWCO employees receive training as outlined in the company’s “Used Oil Training Program™. The
company’s employees are provided initial and annual refresher training. The last annual refresher training was
conducted on May 20, 2000, and July 29, 2000. Training records were reviewed and found to be complete.

Approximately twenty spent fluorescent light tubes (spent mercury containing lamps) were being improperly
stored in the facility’s laboratory. Spent mercury containing lamps must be stored in a way that prevents
breakage. Failure to label each spent mercury-containing lamp or container of lamps with the words
“Spent mercury-containing lamps for recycling” is a violation of 62-737.400(5)(b)(1), F.A.C.

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

40 CFR 279.44(d) Failure to maintain all records of analysis used to comply with
paragraphs (a), (b), (c) of the rebuttable presumption section
for at least three years.
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40 CFR 279.54(b)(1)
40 CFR 279.54(f)(1)
62-710.510(2), FAC
62-710.850(6)(a), FAC

62-737.400(5)(b)(1), F.A.C.

Specific Condition I1.2
Specific Condition II1.8

General Condition 14(c)

Failure to store used oil in containers that are in good
condition.

Failure to properly label containers of used oil with the words
“Used Oil".

Failure of drivers to rotify the Department of any refusal to
pick-up used oil from a client.

Failure to cover containers of crushed used oil filters to protect
the contents from the weather.

Failure to label each spent marcury-containing lamp or
container of lamps with the words “Spent mercury-containing
lamps for recycling’.

Failure to notify FDEP of the installation of a 300 gallon diesel
fuel tank.

Failure to remove spilled or leaked waste within secondary
containmznt areas.

Failure to note the date, time and inspector’s name on the
facility’s monthly inspection forms.

11. RECOMMENDED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:

40 CFR 279.44(d)

40 CFR 279.54(b)(1)
40 CER 279.54(f)(1)
62-710.510(2) FAC
62-710.850(6)(a), FAC

62-737.400(5)(b)(1), F.A.C.

The facility shall ensure that all records of analyses of
incoming used oil are maintained for at least three years.

The facility shall ensure that all containers of used oil are in
good condition; the material is removed; or personnel over-
pack defective containers.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
properly label all containers of used oil.

Effective immediately, the company shall notify the
Department’s District Office by letter or electronic mail of any
refusal to pick-up used oil by a HOWCO transporter within 72
hours of the refusal. :

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall ensure
that all containers of crushed and uncrushed used oil filters are
covered to protect the contents from the weather.

Effective immediately each spent mercury-containing lamp or
container of lamps shall be labeled with the words “Spent
mercury-containing lamps for recycling”.



v

HOWCO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
FLD 152764 767
Page 6

Specific Condition 11.2

Specific Condition 111.8

Ganeral Condition 14(c)

The capacity of the facility’s secondary containment is
sufficient to handle any spills/leaks from the temporary storage
tank of diesel fuel. Therefore, the facility may leave the tank at
its current location for a period of 90 days or until the diesel
fuel has been consumed, whichever occurs first. At that time,
the facility shall cease to use the storage tank and (1) apply for
2 minor modification of its used oil processing permit to
permanently include the tank in the tank farm for future use or
(2), remove the tank and cease using it.

Effective 1mmed1ately and henceforth, the facility shall remove
spilled or leaked waste within secondary containment areas as
described in Section 9.6 of the facility’s permit application.

Effective immediately and henceforth, facility personnel shall
note the date, time and inspector’s name on all inspection logs.

o

Tzp e Procamd Tl '* /
Al depnm
Engineer IV
Report Reviewed By: g—/Z /
/Jim Dre

Report Approved By:

Envnronmental Specialist III

h// sl : Date:

fizabeth Knauss
nvironmental Manager

”?/ /. /A /



Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District

Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

March 21, 2001

Mr. Tim Hagan

HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33713

RE: HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID# FL.D 152 764 767
Warning Letter #241880
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be responsible,
and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. A hazardous waste program field inspection
conducted on September 19, 2000, indicates that violations of Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the
above referenced facility. Department of Environmental Protection personnel made observations
described in the attached inspection report. Section 10 of the report lists a summary of alleged violations
of Department Rules.

Section 403.727, Florida Statutes (F.S.) provides that it is a violation to fail to comply with rules adopted
by the Department. The activities observed during the Department’s field inspection and any other
activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of Florida Statutes or Department Rules
should cease. :

You are requested to contact Jim Dregne at (813)744-6100, extension 410, within fifteen (15) days of
receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a meeting to discuss this matter. The Department is interested in
reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred.
You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you feel could help resolve this matter.

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to agency action
in accordance with Section 120.57(4), F.S. If after further investigation the Department’s preliminary
findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of a Consent Order which will include
a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and reimbursement of the Department’s costs and
expenses. In accordance with the United States Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) RCRA Civil
Penalty Policy of 1990, the penalties which would be assessed in this case are $14,900.00.

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.
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Costs and expenses in this case will be a minimum of $100. If this matter cannot be resolved within 90
days, under the Department's agreement with the EPA, a formal administrative complaint or "Notice of
Violation" (NOV) must be issued against you within 150 days of the date of the attached inspection
report. We look forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Geborah A Getzoff
Director of District Management
Southwest District

DG/jmd
Enclosure

cc: Steve Ray, HWR Section
Compliance File «—



Department of
. Environmental Protection

i

Southwest District
3804 Coconut Palm Drive
Tampa, Florida 33619

HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT

David B. Struhs
Secretary

Jeb Bush
Governor

1. INSPECTION TYPE: [XRoutine [ _JComplaint DPermitting [ JFollow-Up [ ]Pre-Arranged

FACILITY NAME HOWCO Environmental Services EPAID# FLD 152764 767
STREET ADDRESS 843 43" Street South, St. Petersburg, FL

MAILING ADDRESS 3701 Central Avenue, St. Petersburg, FL 33713

COUNTY Pinellas PHONE (727) 327-8467 DATE 09/19/00 TIME 10:20 am
NOTIFIED AS: CURRENT STATUS:

] Non Handler

X1 CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)

] SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)

] Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)

[] Transporter

[] Transfer Facility

[] Interim Status TSD Facility

[] TSD Facility

] Unit Type(s):

X Used Oil: Processing Facility, Transporter
Xl Used Oil Filters: Processor, Transporter:

] Non Handler

X CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)

[] SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)

[J Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)

] Transporter

[] Transfer Facility

[] Interim Status TSD Facility

[] TSD Facility

[ Unit Type(s):

DXl Used Oil: Processing Facility, Transporter
[X] Used Oil Filters: Processor, Transporter:

2. APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:
[ 40CFR261.5 [ 40 CFR 262 [[] 40CFR 263 [] 40CFR264
[] 40CFR 265 [] 40CEFR 266 [] 40CFR 268 [] 40CFR273
[X] 40CFR279 X] 62-710,FAC [X] 62-730, FAC [X] 62-740, FAC

3. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIALS(s):
Tim Hagan, President

4. INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Dave Roehn - HOWCO Lewis Sparks - HOWCO Al Gephart - FDEP
Richard Dillen - HOWCO Stanley Tam - FDEP Jim Dregne — FDEP
Dave Thompson - HOWCO  Roger Evans - FDEP

5. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE 27°54'00" 82°38' 11"

6. SIC Code: 2999

7. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private  Federal  State  County  Municipal

8. PERMIT #: 92465-HO06-001 ISSUE DATE: 08/03/2000 EXP. DATE: 08/03/2005

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.
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9. PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

HOWCO Environmental Services is a used oil and material processing facility that stores, processes and
markets used oil. HOWCO has been at its current location since 1972 and currently employs approximately
forty people; thirty of which work at the 43™ Street processing facility. The 3.2 acre site contains an oil
processing facility, an industrial wastewater pretreatment facility, storage tanks, vehicle maintenance garage and
an on-site analytical laboratory. Administrative personnel and facility operating records are located and
maintained at the Central Avenue office.

HOWCO operates about six used oil recovery trucks from their St. Petersburg location. The recovery trucks
also provide other waste pumping services including waste removal from oil/water separators and car and truck
wash pits. In addition to the St. Petersburg facility, HOWCO operates a used oil transfer facility in Ocala. The
used oil waste stored in Ocala is brought to St. Petersburg for processing. A majority of the waste processed at
the facility is brought to the facility in HOWCO owned trucks. The facility receives a few shipments of used oil
each week from common carriers and independent oil transporters. Used oils collected by HOWCO trucks are
initially screened by the drivers at the generator’s site using a halogen “sniffer”. Used oils transported to
HOWCO by other vendors are required to include a manifest describing the material.

Used oil shipments arriving at HOWCO are sampled and analyzed in the facility’s on-site laboratory prior to
unloading. A representative sample of each incoming shipment is taken, using a bailer, and tested for total
halogens using a bench top 200T x-ray analyzer. If the analysis indicates the halogen concentration is less than
999 ppm, the used oil is pumped into the tank farm. If total halogens are greater than 999 ppm the load is
rejected unless the total halogens are less than 4,000 ppm and a rebuttable presumption is made. All oil is
* processed and marketed as “on-spec” used oil fuel to various burners. According to Mr. Hagan, the facility does
not accept off-spec used oil or hazardous waste. Records of used oil that was tested and rejected by HOWCO
was not being maintained on file for a minimum of three years. This is a violation of 40 CFR 279.44(d). Also,
HOWCO drivers were not notifying the Department of any refusals to pick-up used oil from clients. This is a
violation of 62-710.510(2) F.A.C.

Used oil is processed utilizing the Cooker Process. HOWCO discontinued the use of the distillation flash tower
as part of their used oil processing several years ago. According to Mr. Hagan, the process was done only to
remove light ends from the processed oil to meet a used oil specification of the phosphate industry. HOWCO
discontinued selling oil to the phosphate industry for use in beneficiation in 1997. Used oil processed in the
Cooker is pumped to Tank #100 or Tank #101 for thermal/chemical treatment. A de-emulsifier is added to the
oil and the mixture is heated. The treated oil is then allowed to cool to facilitate the separation of water. Water
that is recovered from these processes is treated in the facility’s wastewater pretreatment plant prior to being
discharged to the City of St. Petersburg POTW. The oil is then sent through a vibrascreen to separate out the
solids. The solids from the vibrascreen are collected in a drum that was properly labeled, “Screen Filter
Residue”. The solids are sent to a solid waste landfill for disposal or processed for oil recovery. The solids
from the vibrascreen are tested annually to ensure that they are not a hazardous waste.

At the time of the inspection, the facility’s permit required that every tank (batch) of processed oil be sampled
and tested to determine if the processed used oil meets the used oil fuel specifications. In the event a batch of
processed used oil did not meet the on-spec requirements the batch would be re-processed and a notation would
be made in the facility operating records indicating the batch number that was re-processed. Inspection of the
analytical results of processed oil shipped from February 2000 through April 2000 indicated that all parameters
were in compliance.

The facility also receives used oil filters, used antifreeze, non-hazardous solid waste, industrial wastewater, and
petroleum contact water (PCW) for processing and disposal. The ultimate disposal of other waste is either
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through the permitted discharge to the St. Petersburg POTW or to an off-site disposal facility. The processing of
solid wastes is overseen by the Department’s Solid Waste Management Section that has its own inspections and
reporting requirements. On occasion, HOWCO may act as a broker for the disposal of hazardous waste for
some clients. The hazardous waste that is brokered by HOWCO is not transported by HOWCO, but is
transported directly from the generator to the disposal facility.

Crushed and uncrushed used oil filters are received in 55-gallon drums and stored on the south side of the
property, west of the used oil filter crusher. At the time of the inspection, there were approximately 227 drums
of used oil filters. The drums were sealed and properly labeled. After the filters have been removed from the
55-gallon drums, the empty drums are transferred to a drum washing area located west of the oil filter crusher.
The drums are pressure washed with water. Diesel fuel or kerosene is used to “cut” the oil. The oily waste from
the drum cleaning operation drains to a sump next to the wash area. The oily waste is then pumped from the
sump to the water/oil processing facility. The area was clean and in good condition. However, there were
several areas on the floor around the drum washer that require maintenance. The used oil filters are conveyed to
a filter crusher. The used oil from draining the filters is collected in a drip pan under the filter crusher where it
is pumped to an adjacent storage tank. The tank was properly labeled, “Used Oil”. Periodically, the oil from the
storage tank is removed and pumped into one of the facility’s used oil storage tanks to be re-refined. Crushed
filters are stored in either drums or dump trailers. Valves at the bottom of the dump trailers allow any remaining

-oil to be drained into a 55-gallon drum. At the time of the inspection there were two dump trailers on-site. One
trailer was being loaded with crushed filters. The other trailer was loaded with filters and was awaiting disposal.
The trailer awaiting disposal had a 55-gallon drum beneath the drain valve. The drum was not labeled, “Used
Oil”. This is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54(f)(1). Neither dump trailer was covered to protect the contents
from the weather. This is a violation of 62-710.850(6)(a), F.A.C.. The drums and/or dump trailers of crushed
filters are shipped to the Pinellas County incinerator for disposal or to U.S. Foundry, Medley, FL.

West of the used oil filter crusher was one container of a waste oil and water mixture that was structurally
defective (an open slit down the side). This is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54(b)(1).

HOWCO routinely collects waste antifreeze from its customers. Records of the waste determinations for the
spent antifreeze are maintained on-site in the form of a record of certification from each generator clearly stating
the basis for determining that the waste antifreeze is non-hazardous. HOWCO requires that all antifreeze be
tested for four contaminants of concern, Benzene, Lead, Trichloroethylene and Tetrachloroethylene. The
facility may treat the non-hazardous waste antifreeze in its industrial wastewater pretreatment plant or ship it to
another treatment facility for disposal or recycling. Any used oil present in the antifreeze will be removed by
oil/water separation. A review of HOWCO’s records showed that antifreeze waste determination records were
complete.

Wastewater, including petroleum contact water (PCW), industrial wastewater, rainwater collected in secondary
containment areas and water from the re-refining of used oil is accumulated and stored in aboveground storage
tanks #151-155, #160-166, #170, #180, #191 and #192. The wastewater is treated in the pre-treatment system
prior to discharging to the City of St. Petersburg POTW. Any oil recovered from the tanks by gravity separation
is pumped back to the used oil tank farm for re-refining.

Solid waste managed at the facility includes oily solid waste generated by HOWCO and its clients. Solid wastes
generated by HOWCO includes solids from the vibrascreen, tanker trucks, cone-bottom tank, oily solid batch
treatment tank and storage tanks at the facility. The oily solids may be placed in drums, roll-off boxes,
decontamination boxes or other containers for storage. The wastes are managed as non-hazardous waste. The
waste solids are sampled and analyzed once per year to demonstrate that the waste is non-hazardous. For
incoming solid wastes, each client is required to provide the necessary non-hazardous waste determination. A
review of the sampling records indicated that the solid wastes were non-hazardous. The solid wastes are bulked
and sent to an approved thermal facility or a licensed landfill for disposal. At the time of the inspection, there
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were three roll-off boxes of solid waste in the Solids Storage and Sludge Separation Areas. The roll-offs were
covered and properly labeled, “Processed Solid Waste”. Also noted was that the discharge pipe from Tank #111
extends outside the secondary containment. Per Specific Condition IV.7(e), the facility is to ensure that Tank
#111 discharges into a suitable container, and does not discharge onto the ground or asphalt pavement. It is
recommended that the facility install a flexible pipe onto the discharge that would extend back into the area of
secondary containment when there is no container under the discharge pipe.

The HOWCO tank farm consists of 48 aboveground storage tanks. The newest tank in the tank farm is a
temporary 300 gallon diesel fuel tank that was placed within the secondary containment in Area #5. FDEP was
not notified of the addition of this tank. This is in violation of Specific Condition II.2 in the facility’s
operating permit. Eighteen (18) of the tanks (approximate capacity of 339,420 gallons) are used to store used
and re-refined used oil. The tanks have secondary containment consisting of oil impermeable concrete surfaces
on the walls and floors to contain oil spills. Overall, the containment areas were clean and in good condition.
However, containment areas #1 and #2, had pools of used oil due to leaking equipment. This is in violation of
Specific Condition IIL8 in the facility’s operating permit. The tanks in the receiving area, Tanks 130 —135
were not labeled or marked with their contents. Initially there was some confusion over what each tank
contained. Tanks 132, 134, and 135 were being used to store used oil exclusively. Failure to label used oil
tanks with the words “Used Oil” is a violation of 40 CFR 279.54(f)(1).

Incoming and outgoing manifests for used oil, used oil filters, crushed oil filters, petroleum contact water and
antifreeze are kept by HOWCO for at least three years. A random selection of customer files were inspected, all
‘of which were found to be in compliance.

The Company had copies of its current registrations for used oil transporter, processor and marketer, and used
oil filter transporter, transfer facility and processor. HOWCO also submitted its annual transporter report and its
biennial processor report.

Fire extinguishers at the facility were serviced in June 2000. The fire and emergency equipment are inspected
monthly and are tested annually. Located east of the truck wash rack is the facility’s spill kit consisting of
absorbents, blankets and booms. Inspection records were reviewed and found to be complete. Evacuation
routes were posted at various locations and the emergency phone numbers were posted next to the phones.

The tanks and related piping are inspected monthly. The monthly inspection logs from Januray 2000 through
August 2000 were found to be deficient because they are lacking the date and time the inspection was performed
and the inspector’s name. This is a violation of General Condition 14(c) in the facility’s operating permit.

HOWCO employees receive training as outlined in the company’s “Used Oil Training Program”. The
company’s employees are provided initial and annual refresher training. The last annual refresher training was
conducted on May 20, 2000, and July 29, 2000. Training records were reviewed and found to be complete.

Approximately twenty spent fluorescent light tubes (spent mercury containing lamps) were being improperly
stored in the facility’s laboratory. Spent mercury containing lamps must be stored in a way that prevents
breakage. Failure to label each spent mercury-containing lamp or container of lamps with the words
“Spent mercury-containing lamps for recycling” is a violation of 62-737.400(5)(b)(1), F.A.C.

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

40 CFR 279.44(d) Failure to maintain all records of analysis used to comply with
paragraphs (a), (b), (c) of the rebuttable presumption section
for at least three years.
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40 CFR 279.54(b)(1)
40 CFR 279.54(f)(1)
62-710.510(2), FAC
62-710.850(6)(a), FAC

62-737.400(5)(b)(1), F.A.C.

Specific Condition I1.2
Specific Condition II1.8

General Condition 14(c)

Failure to store used oil in containers that are in good
condition.

Failure to properly label containers of used oil with the words
“Used Oil”.

Failure of drivers to notify the Department of any refusal to
pick-up used oil from a client.

Failure to cover containers of crushed used oil filters to protect
the contents from the weather.

Failure to label each spent mercury-containing lamp or
container of lamps with the words “Spent mercury-containing
lamps for recycling”.

Failure to notify FDEP of the installation of a 300 gallon diesel
fuel tank. :

Failure to remove spilled or leaked waste within secondary
containment areas.

Failure to note the date, time and inspector’s name on the
facility’s monthly inspection forms.

11. RECOMMENDED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:

40 CFR 279.44(d)

40 CFR 279.54(b)(1)

40 CFR 279.54(f)(1)

62-710.510(2) FAC

62-710.850(6)(a), FAC

62-737.400(5)(b)(1), F.A.C.

The facility shall ensure that all records of analyses of
incoming used oil are maintained for at least three years.

The facility shall ensure that all containers of used oil are in
good condition; the material is removed; or personnel over-
pack defective containers.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall
properly label all containers of used oil.

Effective immediately, the company shall notify the
Department’s District Office by letter or electronic mail of any
refusal to pick-up used oil by a HOWCO transporter within 72
hours of the refusal.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall ensure
that all containers of crushed and uncrushed used oil filters are
covered to protect the contents from the weather.

Effective immediately each spent mercury-containing lamp or
container of lamps shall be labeled with the words “Spent
mercury-containing lamps for recycling”.
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Specific Condition I1.2

Specific Condition I11.8

General Condition 14(c)

The capacity of the facility’s secondary containment is
sufficient to handle any spills/leaks from the temporary storage
tank of diesel fuel. Therefore, the facility may leave the tank at
its current location for a period of 90 days or until the diesel
fuel has been consumed, whichever occurs first. At that time,
the facility shall cease to use the storage tank and (1) apply for

 a minor modification of its used oil processing permit to

permanently include the tank in the tank farm for future use or
(2), remove the tank and cease using it.

Effective immediately and henceforth, the facility shall remove
spilled or leaked waste within secondary containment areas as
described in Section 9.6 of the facility’s permit application.

Effectivé immediately and henceforth, facility personnel shall
note the date, time and inspector’s name on all inspection logs.

Report Prepared By: /é// % 4/

Al

Engineer IV

Report Reviewed By: 4 "//

/Jim Dregﬁ/e
Environmental Specialist III

Report Approved By: /)A/a/ cl—=

gl'zabeth Knauss
nvironmental Manager

Date: 6// / {Af ,/




USED OIL PROCESSOR CHECKLIST

Facility Name:_glocssce cu s oopsiearac Socy. Date____ 9//9/00
Facility Representative: &35454@ Hens FacilityID: FeD /52 7é6¥ 7267
Inspector: 7A#1 Jevans /eernaer /DR creRegistration # _

40 CFR 279 Subpart F - Processor Standards

1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? (279.50(a)) Y N___

Transporter or burner processing incidental to normal course of operations? Y. N__ o~

Processors who also generate, transport, market, dispose or burn used oil must comply with the
applicable Subparts of Part 279.

2. Does the processor have an EPA ID Number? (279.51(a)) Y_&“'N
3. Is the processor Registered? (62-710.500(1)(b)) Y_o«o— N
4. Does the processor have a general permit? 62-710.800(1)) Y N___ &~ 4

K HAS A sED o0t OPERATING PERAVIT.
5. For new facilities, was the notification of intent to use the general permit
submitted 30 days prior to beginning operation? For existing facilities, was “
the notification for renewal submitted 30 days prior to expiration
of the general permit?(62-710.800(2)) Y_* " NA «

Oil Filter Processing Standards— 62-710.850 F.A.C.

1. Does the facility process used oil filters by removing oil, draining,
crushing or element separation? Describe in narrative. Generators
who process their own filters are not regulated provided the filters are not
disposed of in a landfill but are managed by a registered processor. Y_“N

Is the facility a registered used oil filter processor? (62-710.850) Y_+~N

@ Are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: (62-710.850(6))

In good condition? Y_+«N
Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y N_&«
Labeled “Used Oil Filters™? Y_+«"N
Stored on an oil impervious surface? Y_+«N
3. Are records maintained on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or equivalent that

include: (62-710.850(5)(a)) -

Destination or end use of the processed filters? Y_« N
Name and street address of each destination or end user? Y_«~ N

Are copies kept at the facility's street address for 3 years? (62-710.850(5)(b))Y_«— N

4. s an Annual Report submitted by March 1 for the previous calendar year

summarizing the above records? (62-710.850(5)(c)) Yy ~'N

Rev. 10/25/95



Facility Name: eI CO

Date:___Sepfembec /7, 2000
Oil Management Standards - 279.54

1. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Y_~ N

2. If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 and62-762F. A. C.
rules? ) Y_« N
(Applicable to USTs over 100 g and ASTs over 550 gallons. Describe in
narrative, including number and size of tanks, noting registration numbers
if applicable, and compliance status.)

Is secondary containment consisting of a floor and dike which are
impervious to oil provided for ASTs ? Applies to all ASTs regardliess
of size per 279.54(d & e) Y_+~'N

@ Are containers and tanks in good condition and not leaking? (279.54(b)) Y N__
dreo splifF

4. Are containers provided with secondary containment consisting of walls
and floor at a minimum? (279.54(c)) Y_«N

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration? Y_« N

.) Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil? (279.54(f)) Y___N_e&e—
120 series ¥ar-ks oot fabelad

6.) Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing
. . - . ” ! -
or replacing any leaking units as applicable? (279.54(g)) / bevisg Y Y - N

General Facility Standards - 279.52

1. Is the facility maintained and operated to prevent a fire, explosion or
planned or unplanned release of used oil to the air, soil, or water which
could threaten human health or the environment? (279.52(a)(1)) Y o~ N

2. Does the facility have an internal communication or alarm system capable
of giving immediate emergency instruction to facility personnel?(279.52(a)) Y_«<~ N

3. Isthere a telephone, alarm, 2-way radio or other device at the scene of
operations immediately available and capable of summoning
assistance from local fire departments? (279.52(a)(2)(ii)) Y_<« N

Is there immediate access to this equipment by all personnel who are engaged
in pouring, mixing, spreading or otherwise handled, either directly or by
voice or visual contact with another employee? (279.52(a)(4)) Y

4. Describe fire control equipment. Is it adequate? (279.52(a)(2)(ii)) Y_ &« N

5. Is spill control and decontamination equipment present? (279.52(a)(2)(ii))) Y_e< N

6. If sprinklers, water hoses or foam producing equipment is part of the facility
fire control equipment, is water available at adequate volume and
pressure? (279.52(a)(2)(iii)) Y__“N

I/N

7. Is the emergency equipment inspected and tested periodically? Y

Frequency? Allu;ggg/{

Rev. 10/25/95
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Facility Name: A owco

Date: éz;aﬁmazc @ 2000

8. Is there adequate aisle space to allow unobstructed movement of facility
personnel and emergency equipment to any area of the facility where

needed? (279.52(a)(5i)) Y_« N
9. Has the facility made emergency response arrangements with the
following: (279.52(a)(6))
Fire Department: Y_“N
Police: Y__= N
Hospital: Y_. N
Emergency Response Contractor: Y_o—N
10. If not, has the facility attempted to do so and is the refusal documented? Y_e¢~ N
Contingency Plans and Emergency Response — 279.52(b)
1. Does the facility have a contingency plan? Y_«—~ N
2. s it at the facility and easily available? Y_~— N

3. Does the plan include:

Fire Response Procedure: (compare to 279.52(b)(6)) N/A Y_«~ N
Spill Response Procedures: “ N/A Y_« N
Explosion Response Procedures:  * N/A Y_e¢e N
Instructions for handling contaminated materials & residues Y_o N
A description of arrangements with local authorities: N/A Y _«< N
Emergency Coordinators: (Name)__ 7z HAge o Y_« N
Addresses and telephone numbers of Emergency Coordinators: Y_~—N
Emergency equipment list: Y _« N
Specifications and capabilities of emergency equipment: Y N
Locations of emergency equipment: Y_o N
An evacuation plan and routes: Y_«— N
Evacuation/alarm signals: Y__ N
External reporting procedures: Y_-—N
Internal recordkeeping requirements: Y_“N
4. s the plan up to date, with no changes to the list of emergency equipment,
list of emergency coordinators, applicable regulations or contingency plan
failures since the last revision? (279.52(b)(4)) Y_ = N
5. Has the plan been distributed to the local police, fire department, ERT
and hospital? Circle omitted authorities. (279.52(b)(3)) Y_“~—N

6. Is the emergency coordinator authorized to commit funds for incident response?Y__«— N

7. Has the processor noted in the operating record any incidents requiring
implementation of the contingency plan? (279.52(b)(6)(ix)) Y_« N

9. Were written reports made within 15 days to the DEP? (279.52(b)(6)(ix)) Y - NA «—&

Rev. 10/25/95
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Facility Name: Do

Date._Swsarfea bov— «F, 2.0000
L

Rebuttable Presumption and Analysis Plan — 279.53, 279.55

1. Does the processor have a written analysis plan to determine whether
used oil stored at the facility has a total halogen content above or
below 1,000 ppm and whether the facility’s used oil fuel meets the used oil

specification? (279.55)(a)) Y_~N
2. Isthe 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by testing? Y~ N
If so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(a)(2))
Sampling methods? Y_ &« N___
Frequency of sampling? Y_& N_____
Analytical Methods? Y . N
Is the 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by process knowledge? . Y N_&—
If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the
halogen content stated in the analysis plan? (279.55(a)(3)) Y. %N
3. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level? Y__—N
If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste? Y N_e—

If not, was the oil exempt? Describe basis for presumption
rebuttal in narrative. (ex. analysis, refrigerant oil, etc.) N/A Y_~N

4. s the used oil fuel specification determination made by testing?

If so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(b)(2))

Sampling methods? Y_ &~ N

Whether the oil will be tested before or after processing? Y &~ N

Frequency of sampling? Y_ oo N

Analytical Methods? Y_—N__
Is the used oil fuel specification determination made by process knowledge? Y N_~—

If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the

halogen content stated in the analysis plan? (279.55(b)(3)) Y___g_

5. Are all oil processing residues managed as used oil, reclaimed,
or used as asphalt manufacture feedstock? (279.59) N/A Y_ N_«—

If not, has the processor conducted a hazardous waste _
determination? (279.10(e)) N/A Y__e-N -

6. Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determinations
kept for 3 years? Y

Rev. 10/25/95
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1.

Facility Name: PL-X 2wl )

Date:__ .S, 2

Recordkeeping and Reporting — 279.57, 62-710.510-520 F.A.C.

Do used oil acceptance records include: (279.56(a))

Name & address of the generator or off site source of the used dil? Y_ &~ N__
EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)? Y_— N_
Name & Address of the transporter delivering the oil to the facility? Y_or N__
EPA ID # of the transporter delivering the oil Y_— N__
Quantity of oil shipped? Y_— N_
Type of oil received (62-710.510(1)(c)) Y_ o N___
Date of shipment? - : Y_o—  N___

2. Do used oil delivery records include: (279.56(b), also check marketer requirements)

Name & Address of receiving facility? (burner, processor or disposal site) Y_e— N___

EPA ID # of receiving facility? Y_— N__

Name & Address of transporter delivering the 0il? Y_ e N___

EPA ID # of transporter? - Y oo N__

Quantity of oil delivered? Y_—  N__

End Use of the oil? (62-710.510(1)(e)) Y_ o N___
Y N

Date of delivery?

Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or
equivalent? (62-710.501(1)) Y_“ N

Does the facility submit an annual report by March 1 summarizing
the on site records for the previous calendar year? (62-710.520) Y_<N

If not, is the facility an electric utility processing only self generated
used oil for recycling, which is exempt from state registration and
reporting requirements? (62-710.530)? Y '?4

Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for
three years at the street address of the facility? (62-710.510(2)) Y_t—N

Closure — 62-710.800(3) F.A.C. and 279.54(h)

Has the facility submitted a written closure plan? (62-710.800(3)(a)) Y_&—N__
Does the plan include procedures for removing containers of oil and -

residues? _ ‘ Y_~N_____
Cleaning and decontaminating tanks and ancillary equipment? Y_«—N___
Removing contaminated soils? Y_ &~ N___
Eliminating the need for further maintenance? ’ Y o~ N__

If the facility operated tank systems, and not ali contaminated soils can be practicably removed, the
owner or operator must close the facility as a hazardous waste landfill.

Rev. 10/25/95
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USED OIL TRANSPORTER CHECKLIST

Facility Name: tHowcn - Date: Septevber /T, 2000

Facility Representative: Rocba / Doflew Facility ID# £2.p0 /52 76« 2¢7
Inspector: 74t fevarsfSermar s /D regee '

40 CFR 279 Subpart E -- Transporter Standards

1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? [279.40(a)] Y N__

On site transport?
Generator transporting < 55 g /time to a collection center?

Transporter of < 55 g /time from generator to aggregation point owned
by same generator?

2. If the transporter also transports hazardous waste in the same trucks as
are used to transport used oil, are the vehicles emptied per 261.7 after
HW shipments? (If not, the used oil must be managed as hazardous) Y NA o

3. Does the transporter process used oil incidental to transport? [279.41] Y N__¢e

Are any residues managed as used oil, reclaimed, or used as
asphalt manufacture feedstock? NA_e— Y N

If not, has the transporter conducted a hazardous waste
determination? [279.10(e)] NA_=— Y N

4. Has the facility notified of used oil activities? Check EPA :
form 8700-12. Y_« N

5. Does the transporter only deliver used oil to other transporters,
oil processors, off specification used oil burners with EPA ID

Numbers, or to on-specification oil burners? [279.43(a)] Y_& N
6. Does the transporter comply with DoT requirements? [279.43(b)] Y_“ N
7. Ifany oil is discharged during transport, does the transporter: [279.43(c)]

Notify National Response Center and State Warning Point and Coast

Guard per 33 CFR 153.203, as applicable? Y_~ N

Report to DOT in writing per 43 CFR 171.167 Y_+~ N

Clean up any discharges until the discharge poses no threat? Y_~ N
8. Does the facility also transport used oil filters? Y_* N

If so, are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: [62-710.850(6)]

In good condition? Y_«~ N

Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y.<~ N

Labeled “Used Oil Filters”? Y_& N

Stored on an oil impervious surface? Y_~ N

DRAFT Rev. 3-25-97
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IR Facility: Fow

Date: Szorem ber /‘?,, 2000

Transporter Recordkeeping -- 279.46

1. Do used oil acceptance records include: [279.46(a)]

Name & Address of facility providing the oil for transport? Y_.- N
EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)? Y_ N
Quantity of oil shipped? Y__oer N
Date of shipment? Y_+= N
Signature of oil provider, dated upon receipt? Y_+— N
2. Do used oil delivery records include: [279.46(b)]
Name & Address of receiving facility or transporter? Y__ & N
EPA ID # of receiving facility or transporter? ' Y _ i N
Quantity of oil delivered? Y_ e N
Date of delivery? Y_~= N
Signature of oil receiver, dated upon receipt? Y_+«~ N
3. Do the above records also include state required information on
the type of oil and destination or end use? [62-710.510(1)(c & )] Y « N
4. Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-701.900(13) or
equivalent? [62-710.510(1)] . Y_« N
5. Does the facility submit an annual report on DEP Form 62-701.900(14) by March 1
summarizing the on site records for the previous calendar year? [62-710.510(5 N Y_~~ N
If not, is the facility a generator who transport only their own used oil generated at
their own non-contiguouos operations to their own central collection facility for storage
prior to having their used oil picked up by a certified used oil transporter.?
[62-710.510(3)] Y_«+ N
7. Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for
three years at the street address of the facility? [62-710.510(4)] Y_~— N
8. Does the transporter sell to burners or claim that any oil meets the specification? Y N
If so, complete the USED OIL MARKETER checklist.
Transporter Certification -- 62-710 F.A.C.
1. Is the transporter certified? (local governments, and < 55g/time
transporters are exempt) [62-710.600] _ - Y_+~“ N
2. Does the facility maintain training records? [62-710.600(2)(c)] Y _~“~ N
3. Does the facility maintain insurance or financial assurance of
$100,000 combined single limit? [62-710.600(2)(d)] Y_+~“ N
+~ N

4. |s the facility registration form and 1D number displayed at the facility? [62-710.500(4)] Y

Rev. 9/13/00
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AN ' Facility: Mo <o

Date: 22., otz boy /?, 2.000

Rebuttable Presumption -- 279.44

1. Does the transporter determine whether used oil stored being transported
or stored at a transfer facility has a total halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm?

Is this done by testing?
Is this done by process knowledge? Describe basis in narrative.

Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determination
kept for 3 years? [279.44(d)]

2. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level?

If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste?

If not, was the oil exempt? Describe in narrative. N/A
Transfer Facility Standards -- 279.45

1 Does the transporter store used oil at any transportation related facility
(including parking lots) for more than 24 hours and not longer than 35
days during the normal course of transport? Transfer facilities storing
used oil more than 35 days must comply with 279 Subpart F N/A —"

Is the transfer facility registered per 62-710.500(1)(a) F. A. C.?
2. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units)
3. If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 F. A. C. rules?
(Describe in narrative, including number and size of tanks,
noting registration numbers if applicable, and compliance status.)
Is secondary containment provided and adequate?

4, Are containers, and tank trailers in good condition and not leaking?

5. Are containers provided with secondary containment consisting of walls
and floor at a minimum?

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration?
6. Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil?
7. Are used oil filters stored more than 10 days?

If so, is the facility a registered used oil filter transfer facility? [62-710.850] N/A

8. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing
or replacing any leaking units as applicable?

Rev. 9/13/00
OIL TRANS 3 0of 3

Y +~ N
Y_ ¢ N
Y N
Y [l N
Y _« N
Y N
Y_~ N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N




/N .

Department of ~
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

September 28, 1999

Mr. Dave Roehm

Howco Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue ‘

St. Petersburg, FLL 33713

Re: Howco Environmental Services
Pinellas County
EPA ID No.: FLD 152764 767

Dear Mr. Roehm:

Thank you for your assistance during the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA)
compliance inspection conducted on September 17, 1999. Enclosed is the inspection report
generated from this visit. Based upon the information gathered from this inspection, Howco
Environmental Services was found to be in compliance with RCRA regulations governing used
oil transporters, processors and marketers.

If you have any questions, or if I can be of further assistance to you, please contact me at (813)
744-6100, extension 379.

Sincerely,

- 3
Simone M. Core
Environmental Specialist |
Division of Waste Management

Enclosure

cc:  Morgan Leibrandt, BWP&R
Charlie Rybumn, Pinellas Co. DEM
Compliance file

“Protect, Conserve end Manage Florida's Environment and Nctral Resources”

Printed on recycled paper.



Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District

1.

Jeb Bush 3804 Coconut Palm Drive David B. Struhs
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary
HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT
INSPECTION TYPE: [XRoutine [ JComplaint [ JPermitting [ |Follow-Up [ |Pre-Arranged

FACILITY NAME Howco Environmental Services EPAID# FLD 152764 767
STREET ADDRESS 843 43™ Street South, St. Petersburg, FL 33711

MAILING ADDRESS 3701 Central Avenue, St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

COUNTY  Pinellas PHONE (727)327-8467 DATE September 17,1999 TIME  9:50 a.m.
NOTIFIED AS: [_|Non-notifier CURRENT STATUS:

D Non Handler

] CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)

[] SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)
[] Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)
[] Transporter

[ ] Transfer Facility

[] Interim Status TSD Facility
(] TSD Facility

[ ] Unit Type(s):

[] Exempt Treatment Facility

E] Non Handler

[ ] CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)

L] SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)

[ ] Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)

[ ] Transporter

[] Transfer Facility

[ ] Interim Status TSD Facility
(] TSD Facility

[] Unit Type(s):

[] Exempt Treatment Facility

X] Used Oil: X Used Oil:

APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:
[] 40CFR261.5 [] 40CFR 262 [] 40CFR 263 [] 40CFR 264
[] 40CFR265 [] 40CFR 266 [] 40CFR 268 [] 40CFR273
[ 40 CFR 279 x| 62-710,FAC [] 62-737, FAC [X] 62-740, FAC

3.  RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL(s):

Dave Roehm, Plant Manager

Dave Roehm, Howco

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Tim Hagan, Owner

Randall Strauss and Simone Core, FDEP

5. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE 27°45'41"  82°41'33"

6. SIC Code: 2999, 4953

7. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private Federal State County Municipal
8. PERMIT #: N/A ISSUE DATE: EXP. DATE:

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida’s Environment and Natural Resources”

Printed on recycled paper.




.Howco Environmental Serviccs -
FLD 152 764 767

9. Facility Description:

Howeco is a used oil transporter, processor and marketer. The facility also picks-up used oil filters, used
antifreeze, non-hazardous solid waste, industrial wastewater and petroleum contact water (PCW) for
processing or disposal. Representing the facility was Mr. Dave Roehm — Plant Manager. The facility
operates at 843 43™ Street South, St. Petersburg and was last inspected by the Department’s hazardous
waste section on September 29, 1998.

The process has not changed since the last inspection. The main areas of the plant are: industrial
wastewater pretreatment plant, oil processing area, oil storage tank-area, sludge separation area, the pad
where drum washing, filter crushing and sludge pressing occurs, laboratory and the vehicle maintenance
area.

The wastewater plant is contained within a concrete block dike (4” 3” high) which acts as a secondary
containment area. Oil/water separation occurs in vertical tanks and the separated oil is pumped back to
the oil plant for processing. Separator water is treated in two air strippers to remove volatile compounds.
Lime and polymer is added to create flocs which is pumped to the sludge tank. The wastewater is then
discharged to St. Petersburg POTW. Tank #140 (sump tank) located in this area of the facility has been
sandblasted and internally lined approximately three (3) feet up from the bottom,; this was completed
about 4-6 weeks from the date of the inspection. Sandblasting grit and sludge from cleaning out of the
tank were added to the solid waste stream.

The oil processing plant is located within an adjacent containment area and consists of a series of storage
tanks, processing tanks and equipment for treating the oil. The oil is heated in two cookers (#100 and
#107) to remove water. Water high in COD is sent to Cliff Berry (Miami) instead of the wastewater
plant. The solids from the vibratory filter are stored in two 55-gallon drums which take about two
months to fill before being transferred to tanks #110 or #111 located in the sludge separation area. The
flash tower is still present, but not in use since Howco discontinued selling oil to the phosphate industry.
The surface beneath the processing area has been coated since the last inspection in order to provide
impervious secondary containment. An underground pipeline previously used for conveying oil/water
mixture between the processing area and the wastewater pretreatment plant has been closed off by being
blind flanged at both ends. The out of service line should be permanently closed by welding caps at both
ends to prevent its use. The remaining underground pipelines currently in use were recently pressure
tested for leaks by Norris and Samon Pump Service and all passed. In the oil storage area, four tanks
(#121, #122, #123 and #124) are used to store processed oil prior to shipment. The secondary
containment for this area has been completed.

In the sludge separation area, the sludge is treated in a heated tank and then a cone sludge separator to
remove oil from the waste sludge. It was suggested to Mr. Roehm that the pipelines through which the
sludge is discharge into the roll-off should be capped when not in use. This is to prevent possible
discharge of waste from the tanks outside the containment wall, in the event of a valve failure. The
sludge is sent to Chambers Waste Systems in Okeechobee.

Located on the pad is a filter crusher. At the time of the inspection the filter crusher was out of service
since it was being raised in order to apply an impervious coating to the pad beneath the crusher. The



Howco Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767

crusher is also being raised to a higher elevation to prevent any overflow of oil from the collection sump
onto the pad. As a result of the filter crusher being out of service there were approximately forty-eight
55-gallon drums labeled “Used Oil Filters” stored on the pad. The crushed filters are sent to U.S.
Foundry, Medley, Florida. Storm water is collected in an open trench which drains to the yard drain
basin and then pumped through an underground pipe to an oil/water separator. This separator is
underground with access only possible through a manhole. Mr. Roehm stated that the separator is
cleaned out every night.

The vehicle maintenance area contained a parts washer that uses Howco Kleen as a solvent. Howco
Kleen is a high flash point naphtha. Also present were two 55-gallon drums of naphtha for use in the
laboratory. Both these drums were labeled and closed. One unlabeled 55-gallon drum of used oil filters
was present along with two labeled 300-gallon drums of antifreeze for recycling. Only one shipment of
antifreeze (5000 gallons) was made to U.S. Filter Recovery (Rockville, VA) for 1999. This facility
recycles the antifreeze by recovering the glycols for reuse. Several unlicensed tanker trailers that were
previously stored on the Howco site have since been removed.

Howco sells their processed oil as fuel to the following five (5) customers: Florida Power Corporation
(St. Petersburg), Better Roads (Punta Gorda), Couch Construction (Tampa, Odessa, Clearwater), Ajax
Paving (Punta Gorda) and Harper Brothers (Fort Myers). Processed oil is certified by Howco to be “on-
spec”. Each batch which constitutes a tank is sampled before shipment, a revised sampling methodology
is still being worked out between Howco and the Department’s permitting section. Approximately
twenty-three (23) out-bound manifests were examined — about eight of these had no analyticals attached.
It was also observed that the following parameters were consistently listed as As<1, Cd<2, Cr<5,
Pb<100, Flashpoint >100and PCB’s<2 in all the analyticals inspected. A batch of ten analyticals were
compared against lab test; inconsistencies were found in two out of the ten. The lab test for Batch No.
1263 listed Pb as 122 and Cr as 28, while the lab test for Batch No. 1269 listed Pb as 123. These values
are greater than the requirements for “on-spec” oil. Subsequent to the inspection, Dave Roehm supplied
a laboratory log that he stated documents that the reported high values were in error. The high values
were reportedly copied from the wrong column of the log book onto the lab sheets. The lead
concentration listed on the analytical sheets actually refers to the tank numbers #122 and #123. The
value of 28 ppm chromium was stated to be erroneous, and was reportedly the lead value for batch
#1263.

Approximately twenty-eight (28) manifests were examined for in-coming oil. Field screening of oil is
done by drivers on each pick-up to ensure that the halogen level is below 1000 ppm, or 4000 pm based on
the rebuttable presumption (CFR 279.53). Several loads were reported over 1000 ppm, but were
documented to have included pick-ups from public collection facilities. All manifests showed the
incoming oil to be below the acceptable halogen content. Sludge disposal records and annual report were
also in order. Training records were examined for all the truck drivers. All the drivers were trained in
hazardous waste operations and emergency response, as well as, hazardous material transportation.

10. Recommendations:

a. The out-of-service pipeline that connects the pretreatment wastewater plant and the oil processing
plant should be permanently capped-off via welding to prevent its use.
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b.  Cap ends of pipelines through which sludge is discharged into roll-off, so as to prevent the soil
directly beneath the pipelines from being contaminated.

c. Label the 55-gallon drum of used oil filters found in the vehicle maintenance area as “Used Oil
Filters”.

d.  Ensure that all out-bound manifests have the appropriate analyticals attached.

Inspected: wé—?@-ﬁﬁ \)
Sirmore M- Eore
Environmental Specialist [

Approved: /’) M@-—\ Date: }d//// Z 9

Elizabe . Knauss
Environmental Manager



USED OIL TRANSPORTER CHECKLIST

Facility Name: 10ud €0 Fauird nprental Sexuha, Date: oo ok anbsec 17, /1779
Facility Representative: _M v. onve R3thm Facility ID# _F4vy 12 720y 767
Inspector: Raadal\l eV auSS = S moas (are

40 CFR 279 Subpart E -- Transporter Standards

1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? [279.40(a)] Y N \/

On site transport?
Generator transporting < 55 g /time to a collection center?

Transporter of < 55 g /time from generator to aggregation point owned
by same generator?

2. If the transporter also transports hazardous waste in the same trucks as
are used to transport used oil, are the vehicles emptied per 261.7 after

HW shipments? (If not, the used oil must be managed as hazardous) N /Y‘\’ Y N
3. Does the transporter process used oil incidenta! to transport? [279.41] Y N /
. Are any residues managed as used oil, reclaimed, or used as \/
asphalt manufacture feedstock? N/A Y N

If not, has the transporter conducted a hazardous waste

determination? [279.10(e)] , N/A Y N
4. Has the facility notified of used oil activities? Check EPA /

form 8700-12. Y N
5. Does the transporter only deliver used oil to other transporters,

oil processors, off specification used oil burners with EPA ID

Numbers, or to on-specification oil burners? [279.43(a)] Y v’ N
6. Does the transporter comply with DOT requirements? [279.43(b}] Y v N
7. If any oil is discharged during transport, does the transporter: [279.43(c)]

Notify National Response Center and State Warning Point and Coast

Guard per 33 CFR 153.203, as applicable? vV N

Report to DOT in writing per 49 CFR 171.16? v v N

Clean up any discharges until the discharge poses no threat? Y \/ N
8. Does the facility also transport used oil filters? Y1~ N

If so, are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: [62-710.850(6)]

In good condition? Y v N

Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y :f N

Labeled “Used Qil Filters"? . Y N

Stored on an oil impervious surface? ™ WL O S i bl Y N \/

cogrRed  PPY (oASeaN Ovoldr
DRAET Rev. 3-25-97
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Facility: How ¢. _£nvir samendal Qecuices
Date: g(’,\\a‘(om\nﬁf‘«’ L7 1779

Transporter Recordkeeping -- 279.46

1. Do used oil acceptance records include: [279.46(a)]

Name & Address of facility providing the oil for transport?
EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)?

Quantity of oil shipped?

Date of shipment?

< < < < <
NNNNN
z zz z =z

Signature of oil provider, dated upon receipt?

2. Do used oil delivery records include: [279.46(b)]

Name & Address of receiving facility or transporter? Y v N
EPA ID # of receiving facility or transporter? Y l/ N
Quantity of oil delivered? Y \/ N
Date of delivery? Y ‘/ /N
Signature of oil receiver, dated upon receipt? Y ‘/ N
3. Do the above records also include state required information on
the type of oil and destination or end use? [62-710.510(1)(c & e)] Y N
4. Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-701.900(13) or \/
equivalent? [62-710.510(1)] Y N
5. Does the facility submit an annual report on DEP Form 62-701.900(14) by March 1 \/
summarizing the on site records for the previous calendar year? [62-710.510(5)] Y N
If not, is the facility a generator who transport only their own used oil generated at
their own non-contiguouos operations to their own central collection facility for storage
prior to having their used oil picked up by a certified used oil transporter.?
[62-710.510(3)] Y N
7. Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for /
three years at the street address of the facility? [62-710.510(4)] Y N
8. Does the transporter sell to burners or claim that any oil meets the specification? Y / N
If so, complete the USED OIL MARKETER checklist.
Transporter Certification -- 62-710 F.A.C. )
1. s the transporter certified? (local governments, and < 55g/time /
transporters are exempt) [62-710.600] Y N
2. Does the facility maintain training records? [62-710.600(2)(c)] Y / N
3. Does the facility maintain insurance or financial assurance of /
$100,000 combined single limit? [62-710.600(2)(d)] Y , N
4. s the facility registration form and ID number displayed? [62-710.500(4)] Y / N

DRAFT Rev. 2/19/99
OIL TRANS 2 0of 3



Facility:_How ¢ _Envranoneria\ Serviey
Date: %eio‘co s 17, /299

Transfer Facility Standards -- 279.45

1 Does the transporter store used oil at any transportation related facility
(including parking lots) for more than 24 hours and not longer than 35
days during the normal course of transport? Transfer facilities storing
used oil more than 35 days must comply with 279 Subpart F N/A Y

Is the transfer facility registered per 62-710.500(1)(a) F. A. C.? Y

2. Does the transporter determine whether used oil stored at a transfer
facility has a total halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm? Y

NSNS

Is this done by testing? Y

Is this done by process knowledge? Describe basis in narrative. Y N t/

Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determination
kept for 3 years? [279.44(d)]

< =<
NN

3. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level?

N

If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste?

If not, was the oil exempt? Describe in narrative. N/A Y

4. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Y

5. If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 F. A. C. rules? Y
(Describe in narrative, including number and size of tanks,
noting registration numbers if applicable, and compliance status.)

\\ N RN

Is secondary containment provided and adequate? Y
6. Are containers, and tank trailers in good condition and not leaking? Y N
7. Are containers provided with secondary containment consisting of walls _ /
and floor at a minimum? @G { ~. cov e o<ed pe¢ Coa>en Y N
@ \'3\‘\;
Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration? Y N \/
8. Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used 0il? Y \/ N

9. Are used oil filters stored more than 10 days?

If so, is the facility a registered used oil filter transfer facility? [62-710.850] N/A Y

10. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing
or replacing any leaking units as applicable?

NN

DRAFT Rev. 2/19/99
OIL TRANS 3 of 3



USED OIL PROCESSOR CHECKLIST

Facility Name: f0 W (0 Enviranmental Srnddate: e gremhec 17, /999

Facility Representative: ¢, yNave RoewWm Facility ID:_Fevs 1€2. 764 76077

Inspector: Raanda\\ rausy § Simona (. Registration # S 9- 2 ol 35w

40 CFR 279 Subpart F -- Processor Standards

1. s the facility exempt under any of the following? (279.50(a)) Y N v

Transporter or burner processing incidental to normal course of operations? Y. N

Processors who also generate, transport, market, dispose or burn used oil must comply with the
applicable Subparts of Part 279.

2. Does the processor have an EPA ID Number? (279.51(a)) Y v N

3. Is the processor Registered? (62-710.500(1)(b)) Y l/ N

Y/N

4. Does the processor have a general permit? 62-710.800(1))

5. For new facilities, was the notification of intent to use the general permit
submitted 30 days prior to beginning operation? For existing facilities, was “
the notification for renewal submitted 30 days prior to expiration
of the general permit?(62-710.800(2)) Y l/ N

Oil Filter Processing Standards-- 62-710.850 F.A.C.

1. Does the facility process used oil filters by removing oil, draining,
crushing or element separation? Describe in narrative. Generators
who process their own filters are not regulated provided the filters are not S
disposed of in a landfill but are managed by a registered processor. Y
v

Is the facility a registered used oil filter processor? (62-710.850) Y N

2. Are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: (62-710.850(6))

In good condition?

Closed or otherwise protected from weather?
Labeled “Used Qil Filters”? v/

LR ©
29X PO >
Stored on an oil impervious surface? C D cedh ©2C ton: m/al

3. Are records maintained on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or equivalent that
include: (62-710.850(5)(a))

N___
N____
N__
N

Destination or end use of the processed filters? Y
Name and street address of each destination or end user? Y
Are copies kept at the facility’s street address for 3 years? (62-710.850(5)(b))Y__~"__| : N

4. Is an Annual Report submitted by March 1 for the previous calendar year
summarizing the above records? (62-710.850(5)(c)) Y N

Rev. 09/23/99



Facility Name:_, 0 (8 £ Jirsn meakal Sevre,
Date:_SsepXemhre v (7, /979

Oil Management Standards - 279.54

1. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Yy v N

2. If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 F. A. C. rules? YA/ N_
(Applicable to USTs over 100 g and ASTs over 550 gallons. Describe in
narrative, including number and size of tanks, noting registration numbers
if applicable, and compliance status.)

Is secondary containment consisting of a floor and dike which are
impervious to oil provided for ASTs ? Applies to all ASTs regardless S
of size per 279.54(d & e) Yv N

3. Are containers and tanks in good condition and not leaking? (279.54(b)) Y ‘/N

4. Are containers provided with secondary contalnment consisting of walls

and floor at a minimum? (279.54(c)) ¢ < — xcdd yessod Y N_V
vex ¢ oSASe AN oedr ¢ \ B

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to pre\)ent migration? Y N V
5. Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil? (279.54(f)) Y N

6. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing
or replacing any leaking units as applicable? (279.54(g)) Y N

General Facility Standards - 279.52
1. Is the facility maintained and operated to prevent a fire, explosion or

planned or unplanned release of used oil to the air, soil, or water which
could threaten human health or the environment? (279.52(a)(1)) Y

p=4

2. Does the facility have an internal communication or alarm system capable
of giving immediate emergency instruction to facility personnel?(279.52(a)) Y

p=d

3. Isthere a telephone, alarm, 2-way radio or other device at the scene of
operations immediately available and capable of summoning
assistance from local fire departments? (279.52(a)(2)(ii)) Y

Z

Is there immediate access to this equipment by all personnel who are engaged
in pouring, mixing, spreading or otherwise handled, either directly or by
voice or visual contact with another employee? (279.52(a)(4))

<

4. Describe fire control equipment. s it adequate? (279.52(a)(2)(iii))

<

JORERROR R

Z

5. s spill control and decontamination equipment present? (279.52(a)}(2)(iii))

6. |f sprinklers, water hoses or foam producing equipment is part of the facility
fire control equipment, is water available at adequate volume and
pressure? (279.52(a)(2)(iii)) Y

pzd

pd

7. Is the emergency equipment inspected and tested periodically? Y
Frequency? _an fwu:»\\\\/

Rev. 09/16/99
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Facility Name:_{. (0 Ensrenmearal So v Ji e
Date:_ .0 p“(ombe c 17, /224

8. s there adequate aisle space to allow unobstructed movement of facility
personnel and emergency equipment to any area of the facility where /
needed? (279.52(a)(5i)) Y N

9. Has the facility made emergency response arrangements with the
following: (279.52(a)(6))

Fire Department:_ &\ . PoX Q\’Sbu(s‘ Y

Police: DAY Po%en)%\oue}& Y

4 HOSpital: :& 0\7 \ oK N\Q(R L CO&\ Q [4 ’VrfL Y

Y

Y

SN\

Z 22 =22

) . —
Emergency Response Contractor:€ A ¢ A\ Sy \> C A (0nSr o O¢

10. If not, has the facility attempted to do so and is the refusal documented?

Contingency Plans and Emergency Response -- 279.52(b)

1. Does the facility have a contingency plan? Y

2. ls it at the facility and easily available? Y

3. Does the plan include:

Fire Response Procedure: (compare to 279.52(b)(6)) N/A
Spill Response Procedures: “ N/A
Explosion Response Procedures:  © N/A
Instructions for handling contaminated materials & residues

A description of arrangements with local authorities: N/A
Emergency Coordinators: (Name) '7‘('”\ Mo reaS
Addresses and telephone numbers of Emergency Coordinators:

Emergency equipment list:

Specifications and capabilities of emergency equipment:
Locations of emergency equipment:

An evacuation plan and routes:

Evacuation/alarm signals:

External reporting procedures:

Internal recordkeeping requirements:

NSUSSNCSERIRNE KR

<< << << <<=<=<=<=<=<=
zZzzzzz2z22222222Z

4. s the plan up to date, with no changes to the list of emergency equipment,
list of emergency coordinators, applicable regulations or contingency plan
failures since the last revision? (279.52(b)(4)) Y v N

5. Has the plan been distributed to the local police, fire department, ERT
and hospital? Circle omitted authorities. (279.52(b)(3)) Y \/ N

6. s the emergency coordinator authorized to commit funds for incident response?Y v’ N

7. Has the processor noted in the operating record any incidents requiring
implementation of the contingency plan? (279.52(b)(6)(ix)) Y N l/
9. Were written reports made within 15 days to the DEP? (279.52(b)(6)(ix)) Y N

Rev. 09/23/99
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Facility Name:t WwW(o £a Soranmental Sor vy
Date: e dember \7, 1994

Rebuttable Presumption and Analysis Plan -- 279.53, 279.55

1. Does the processor have a written analysis plan to determine whether
used oil stored at the facility has a total halogen content above or
below 1,000 ppm and whether the facility’s used oil fuel meets the used oil

specification? (279.55)(a)) YyVIN_
2. s the 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by testing? Y \/N
if so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(a)(2))
Sampling methods? v/ N___
Frequency of sampling? Y v’ N
Analytical Methods? vV N___
Is the 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by process knowledge? . Y N
If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the
halogen content stated in the analysis plan? (279.55(a)(3)) Y N
3. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level? Y L N___
If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste? Y ___ N _'/__

If not, was the oil exempt? Describe basis for presumption e
rebuttal in narrative. (ex. analysis, refrigerant oil, etc.) N/A Y_i N

4. s the used oil fuel specification determination made by testing?

If so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(b)(2))

Sampling methods? YLN__
Whether the oil will be tested before or after processing? Y v’ N
Frequency of sampling? Y v’ N
Analytical Methods? Y v N___

Is the used oil fuel specification determination made by process knowledge? Y N l/
If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the
halogen content stated in the analysis plan? (279.55(b)(3)) Y N

" 5. Are all oil processing residues managed as used oil, reclaimed,

or used as asphalt manufacture feedstock? (279.59) N/A Y l/ N

if not, has the processor conducted a hazardous waste

determination? (279.10(e)) N/A Y N

6. Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determinations /
kept for 3 years? (279.57(a)(2)(i)) Y N

Rev. 09/16/99
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Facility Name: f. ACo0 Fnv \’fqnme,,"bd Cervd e S
Date:&p%@mbor 17 /777

Recordkeeping and Reporting -- 279.57, 62-710.510-520 F.A.C.

1. Do used oil acceptance records include: (279.56(a))

Name & address of the generator or off site seurce of the used oil?

EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)?

< =<

NRRRR

Name & Address of the transporter delivering the oil to the facility?
EPA ID # of the transporter delivering thé oil

Quantity of oil shipped?

Type of oil received (62-710.510(1)(c}))

< < < <

Date of shipment?

2. Do used oil delivei’y records include: (279.56(b), also check marketer requireménts)

Name & Address of receiving facility? (burner, processor or disposal site)
EPA ID # of receiving facility?

Name & Address of transporter delivering the oil?

EPA ID # of transporter?

Quantity of oil delivered?

End Use of the oil? (62-710.510(1)(e))

AR
Z Z2 Z ‘Z pza

Date of delivery?

3. Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or

equivalent? (62-710.501(1)) Y 1/ N

4. Does the facility submit an annual report by March 1 summarizing \/
the on site records for the previous calendar year? (62-710.520) Y N___
If not, is the facility an electric utility processing only self generated
used oil for recycling, which is exempt from state registration and
reporting requirements? (62-710.530)? Y N

5. Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for
three years at the street address of the facility? (62-710.510(2)) YV N

Closure -- 62-710.800(3) F.A.C. and 279.54(h)

1. Has the facility submitted a written closure plan? (62-710.800(3)(a)) Y / N

2. Does the plan include procedures for removing containers of oii and /
residues? Y Y N___
Cleahing and decontaminating tanks and ancillary equipment? Y L/ N
Removing contaminated soils? Y \/ N
Eliminating the need for further maintenance? Y N

If the facility operated tank systems, and not all contaminated soils can be practicably removed, the
owner or operator must close the facility as a hazardous waste landfill.

Rev. 09/23/99
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USED OIL MARKETER CHECKLIST

Facility Name: How ¢>  £aulranmonka)l Rpcsleoy Date: S@(Y\Ombev 1—7, 7779
Facility Representative:_M¢. Oave R 90hm Facilty ID#:_FLD 152 7Tb¥Y 7b7
Inspector: R ando\l AV auss Registration #_ S9 -2 1 3 S00

S Mmonn Cose

40 CFR 279 Subpart H -- Marketer Standards

1. Does the facility direct shipments of off-specification used oil to /
used oil burners? (except processors who burn incidentally) Y N
Or does the facility first claim that used oil that is to be burned for
energy recovery meets the used oil fuel specification Y l/ N

2. Check other Subparts the marketer complys with. (Must comply with at least one and have EPA ID #)

__ C-Generator _\ZE - Transporter _\/F - Processor ____ G - Burner
3. Is the facility registered? (62-710.500(1)(c))) _N/A (Utility) Y \/ N
4. Does the marketer only send off specification oil to burners with EPA ID
Numbers (279.71(a)) N/A_ ‘2 N
And approved Industrial Furnaces or Boilers(279.71(b)) ‘ Y_ N

5. Does the marketer claim the used oil meets the specification by analysis? Y \/

Or by obtaining copies of generator performed analyses? (279.72(a)) Y N__ v~

6. Does the marketer have copies of written and signed certifications from all off specificatv
oil burners to which he has directed shipments stating that the burner: (279.75) N/A

Has notified EPA of its used oil management activities? Y N
Will only burn off spec oil in an approved device? ' Y N
7. Do Off specification oil delivery records include: (279.74(a)) N/A_ v/
Name & Address of transporter delivering oil? Y N
EPA ID # of transporter? Y N___
Name & Address of receiving burner? Y N
EPA ID # of receiving burner? Y N
Quantity of oil shipped? Y N
Date of shipment? Y___ N____
8. Do on specification oil delivery records include: (279.74(b)) N/A
Name & Address of receiving facility? Y v N
Cross reference to analysis or other information used to determine that va
the oil meets the specification? Y_Y 4 N
Quantity of oil shipped? Y N
Date of shipment? Y N
9. Does the marketer keep copies of records for three years? (279.72(b)) Y v N
10. Does the facility maintiain records on DEP Form 62-710.900(2), including /
type of oil and destination or end use? Y N
11. Does the facility submit annual reports by March 1? Y v N

Rev. 09/23/99



: Department of
E‘nVIronmentaI Protectlon

Southwest District

Jeb Bush " - 3804 Coconut Palm Drive .. : ) David B. Struhs
Governor - Tampa, Florida 33619 ' . Secretary
SITE INSPECTION REPORT

OWNER/OPERATOR: - Mr. David J. Roehm (HOWCO) V
MAILING ADDRESS: 3701 Central Ave.
' : - St. Petersburg, F1. 33713 L
: _ ' _ o INSPECTION

NAME OF SITE: HOWCO Used Oil Processing Facility DATE: June 3, 1999
SITE ADDRESS: same as above :
CITY: : St. Petersburg, F1. PERMIT NO: pending
REASON FOR VISIT:

o .~ COMPLIANCE INSPECTION ' X

e "PERMITTING INSPECTION C X
¢ COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION ;
' PERSONS PRESENT: Susan Pelz, Al~Gephart (FDEP), David Roehm, Tim Hagan (HOWCO)

SUMMARY REPORT: The purpose of this site visit was to assess the activities at the site with respect

to the apphcablhty of sohd waste permitting.

Mr. Roehm and Mr. Hagan accompanied us throuOhout the site mspectlon (See Site Inspection Report
dated January 9, 1998 for general descnptlon of the'site.)

We observed the ongoing modifications to the used oil processing facnllty Several tanks were being
elevated to allow for better housekeeping, and a secondary containment structure was being built around the
tanks. '

We proceeded to the south part of the facility where we observed the filter crushing operatlon and the
“drum crusher. 'Mr. Hagan indicated that the drum crusher would be used to crush oily wastes such as booms
and pads. After additional discussion, it was concluded that the only “absorbent materials” which are proposed
to be crushed in the drum crusher are booms and pads (i.e. not granular absorbents). I indicated that this
information needs to be clarified in the Solid Waste Processing portion (Section 5) of the used oil processmg
facility permit application, and that the Department would probably want to see a demonstration of this
proposed activity prior to authorizing it in the permit. ' '

We then went to the southwest corner of the site. We observed several drums, a roll-off with one side
cut out, the cone separator tank, the “oily waste batch treatment tank,” and one other (vertical) tank. Upon
mspection the majority of the drums were labeled “used oil” or “oil filters.” However, one drum was labeled

“sludge” and “trash.” | opened this drum and it contained a bag of trash, several oil containers and what
appeared to be an oily sludge. We discussed the operation of the “oily solids batch treatment tank’ (OSBTT)
with respect to the materials found in this drum.

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida’s Environment and Natural Resources™

Printed on recycled paper.



HOWCO/Tim’s Qil Recovery ‘ . Permit no.: none
Used Oil Processing Facility-solid waste issues Page 2

-

The OSBTT has a 4-6 inch infeed pipe which will be fed by a vac truck suction line. The materials are

~ “blown” into the tank which is an inclined horizontal tank. The incline reportedly will allow the oily liquids to

rise to the top and be removed for processing in or at the used oil processing facility, while the solids
accumulated at the bottom are discharged by “rapping” the tank, through a 12-inch pipe into a roll-off for off-
site disposal. It did not appear that this system could physically accommodate the bag of trash and ol
containers (which were greater than 4-6 inch diameter) which were discovered in the drum. We discussed this
at great length, and it was concluded that bags of “trash” and other large debris would not be placed in the
OSBTT, but would be removed from the drums before processing in the OSBTT. At the conclusion of the site
visit we discussed this issue again, and | indicated that “trash” or other materials which cannot (or will not) be
processed trough the used oil processing facility shall not be accepted at the facility. The Department
recognizes that small quantities of incidental solid wastes may be received, but the facility shall not accept
materials which are clearly “trash” or other solid wastes without a solid waste permit. Another issue
concerning the OSBTT was that the discharge pipe extends beyond the secondary containment wall. Al
indicated that he would discuss this with Randy Strauss of our office.

Mr. Hagan then inquired about the possibility of processing used absorbents in a screened hopper. He
proposed to place the used absorbents in the hopper and add water to release the oil for processing, and then
combine the remaining solids with the other solids produced from the used oil processing. I indicated that as
long as the materials are processed in the used oil processing facility (i.e. used oil is recovered from them) and
are therefore covered under the used oil permit, a solid waste permit would not be required. However, 1 did
express my skepticism about the feasibility of adding water to absorbents (such as “kitty litter”) to release an
insignificant quantity of oil, and then having to “dry” these materials out again to allow for landfill acceptance.
I indicated that the Department would probably want to see a demonstration of this proposed activity prior to
authorizing it in the permit. :

We concluded our inspection in the office at the site. We again discussed the activities which would
require a solid waste permit. Although Mr. Hagan proposed to manage “petroleum contaminated” wastes at the
site, Al pointed out that only used oil contaminated wastes are allowed to be managed in the used oil processing
facility. The management of wastes which are contaminated with petroleum products other than used o1l will
not be authorized by the used oil processing facility permit, and will require a solid waste permit. Addmonally,
the management of used oil contaminated materials which cannot or will not be processed to remove the used
oil will not be authorized by the used oil processing fac1hty permit, and will require a separate solid waste
permit.

RECOMMENDATIONS: With the exception of the one drum with “trash” and sludge, the facility did not
appear to have unauthorized solid wastes at the time of our visit. The facility operator should continue to
accept only used oil, oil filters and used oil contaminated materials from which used oil can or will be
recovered. Management of any other material is not authorized, at this time.

s T F , /

FDEP REPRESENTATIVE: __-—"© 7/ 7 & //z 2 77
Susan J. Pelz, P.E. SéHd Waste Section Date Mailed to Facility

cc: Deb Bush, Pinellas County, 3095 - 114th Ave. N,, St. Petersburg, FI. 33716

Al Gephart/Roger Evans, RCRA- FDEP Tampa
Randy Strauss, RCRA- FDEP Tampa
Robert Butera, P.E., Solid Waste- FDEP Tampa




Department of -
Environmental Protection

_ Southwest District _ : -
Jeb Bush S 3804 Coconut Palm Drive , - David B. Struhs
Governor : -Tampa, Florida 33619 : ] Secretary

June 24, 1999

Mr. Tim Hagan :
Howco Environmental Services
3701 Central Ave.

St. Petersburg, FL 33713

Re:  Howco Environmental Services EPA ID# FLD 152 764 767
S 843 43rd Street South
St. Petersburg, FL

Dear Mr. Hagan:

Thank you for your assistance during the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) compliance
inspection conducted of the above facility on September 29, 1998. Enclosed is the inspection report
generated from this visit. The violations that are cited in the report are addressed in the Consent Order
(OGC #97-2190) that you recently entered into with the Department. As described in Section 11 of the’
report, Howco will be considered to be in compliance with respect to these citations, provided you maintain
compliance with the terms of the Consent Order

If you have any questions, please call me at (813)744 -6100, extensmn 387.

Sincerely,

W77/

Randall H*Strauss ,
‘Environmental Specialist II
Division of Waste Management

cc:  Susan Pelz, SWD Solid Waste
Morgan Leibrandt, HWR .
Charlie Ryburn, Pinellas Co. DEM
Ernest Roggelin, Pinellas Co. DOH

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida’s Environment and Natural Resources™

Printed on recycled paper.



Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
3804 Coconut Palm Drive
Tampa, Florida 33619

HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT

David B. Struhs
Secretary

Governor

1. INSPECTION TYPE: _X Routine __ Complaint __Permitting ___ Follow-Up Pre-Arranged

FACILITY NAME Howco Environmental Services EPAID # FLD 152764 767
STREET ADDRESS 843 43rd Street South, St. Petersburg, FL 33711
MAILING ADDRESS 3701 Central Ave., St. Petersburg, FL 33713
COUNTY Pinellas PHONE 727/327-8467 DATE 9/29/98 TIME 9:00 a.m.
NOTIFIED AS: CURRENT STATUS:

Non Handler ____ Non Handler

CESQG (<100 kg/mo.) CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)

SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)
Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)

Transporter

Transfer Facility

Interim Status TSD Facility
TSD Facility

_ Unit Type(s):

_ Exempt Treatment Facility
_X Used Oil:

APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:

40 CFR 261.5 40 CFR 262
40 CFR 265 40 CFR 266
X 40CFR279 X 62-710, FAC

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL(s):
Tim Hagan, Owner
INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Tim Hagan & John Lurie, Howco

SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)
Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)
Transporter

Transfer Facility

Interim Status TSD Facility
TSD Facility

Unit Type(s):

Exempt Treatment Facility
_X Used Oil:

40 CFR 263 40 CFR 264
40 CFR 268 40 CFR 273
62-737, FAC X 62-740, FAC

John Lurie, Chief Financial Officer

Randall Strauss & Ray Magsanoc, FDEP

LATITUDE/LONGITUDE 27°54' 00" 82°38' 11"

SIC Code: 2999, 4953

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:  Private  Federal State  County  Municipal
PERMIT #: N/A ISSUE DATE: EXP. DATE:

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida’s Environment and Natural Resources”

Printed on recycled paper.



’ Howco Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767

9. Facility Description:

Howco is a used oil transporter, processor and marketer. The facility also picks-up used o1l filters, used
anti-freeze, non-hazardous solid waste, industrial wastewater, and petroleum contact water (PCW) for
processing and disposal. All oil is processed and marketed as “on-spec” to various burners, primarily
asphalt plants. The ultimate disposal of other waste is either through a permitted discharge to the St.
Petersburg POTW or to off-site disposal facilities. The business operates about six recovery trucks out
of this location for used oil pick-up and other waste pumping services, e.g., from oil/water separators,
car and truck wash pits and trenches, etc. Oil and waste from recovery trucks that service the Ft. Myers
area are also processed and/or disposed at this facility. In addition, excess volume from a used oil
transfer facility that Howco owns in Ocala is transported to this location for processing. The facility
operates a chemical analytical laboratory that performs analyses supporting their own processing
operations, and also provides analytical services for a fee, primarily for customer used oil and solid
waste characterizations. The facility was last inspected by the Department for compliance with waste
management requirements in October 1996.

The physical description of the used oil and wastewater processing plants is the same as from previous
inspections, with the exception of containment area #2, where Tanks #121 through #129 were
previously located. At the time of inspection, the secondary containment for this area was being
upgraded. The tanks had been temporarily removed from the north half of the containment and half of
a new concrete block and slab containment structure has been constructed. The next step planned at the
time of inspection was to reinstall the storage tanks in the upgraded portion of the containment and
place them back in service. Then the tanks will be removed from the south half of the area so the
remaining portion of the containment can be completed and joined with the north half. Tim Hagan, the
facility owner, estimated this area would be completed by the end of the year. The next planned
upgrade will be steam cleaning, repairing cracks and coating the containment area for the oil processing
plant, followed by the containment areas for the wastewater treatment plant. Mr. Hagan was unsure
when the other upgrades would be completed, other than to say it would be before the end of 1999. The
failure to complete the upgrade of these containment areas to be impervious are continuing violations of
40 CFR 279.54(d), which was cited as a result of the October 1996 inspection. In addition, there are
two other tanks and a container that have not been provided with any form of secondary containment: a
3000-gallon tank which stores used oil generated from a filter crushing operation, a roll-off containing
crushed oil filters and used oil, and a cone separator tank used to separate used oil from waste sludge—
violations of 40 CFR 279.54(c) & (d). At the time of inspection, a process tank for the separation of
used oil from waste sludge was being fabricated, but was not yet completed and in service. This tank
should not be put in service unless it is provided with secondary containment meeting the requirements
of 40 CFR 279.54(d) and 62-762.500(6), F.A.C.

A processing change that has been made since the prior inspection is the discontinuation of the use of a
distillation flash tower as part of the oil processing. Mr. Hagan said that this process was done only to
remove light ends from the processed oil to meet a specification of the phosphate industry for oil used
in beneficiation. He said that Howco discontinued selling oil to the phosphate industry for use in
beneficiation at least a year ago, so the procedure has not been necessary.

There are several runs of underground piping at the facility including between the truck wash sump and
a tank in the wastewater containment area, between the oil and wastewater plants, and from the
wastewater plant to a sludge storage tank that feeds a filter press. This piping typically is used to
convey used oil or mixtures of used oil and water. There are no records of monthly leak detection
monitoring performed in accordance with 62-762.600, F.A.C., on this piping, a violation of
62.710.800(5), F.A.C. The piping is reported to be of steel construction with a slightly greater than 3”
internal diameter(ID), and if so meets the new definition of “bulk product piping” of 62-761, F.A.C.



Howco Environmental Services
FLD 152 764 767

Mr. Hagan reported that the exact ID of the piping was determined by asking his supplier for the
specification of the standard 3” steel piping that the facility normally purchases. However, there is no
documentation that this is the actual piping installed, as there are no records or drawings related to the
installations, and facility personnel are not sure when the various piping runs were installed. Some type
of verifiable documentation should be developed if the facility desires to comply with bulk product
piping standards.

An open trench collects drainage of stormwater and used oil from several tanks and process operations
located on a pad along the southern perimeter of the facility. The trench was in use to convey used oil
and oily wastewater from the following tanks and operations at the time of inspection: 1) used oil was
draining into the trench through a hose from a roll-off containing crushed oil filters, 2) oily wastewater
was draining into the trench from the filter press, 3) oily wastewater was draining through a hose to the
trench from a drum-washing rack. Liquids in the trench drain to a collection sump and from there are
pumped through an underground pipe to a tank located in the wastewater containment area in which
oil/water gravity separation takes place, which is followed by further processing of the separated
phases. There are no records, nor is a method provided, for monthly leak detection monitoring
performed on the trench, an additional violation of 62-710.800(5), F.A.C. Howco has maintained in
the past that the drainage trench and sump system provides secondary containment for the storage tanks
and processes located on the pad that drains to the system. However, since the trench and sump system
is routinely used for the conveyance of wastes, it can not simultaneously function as secondary
containment.

The used oil filter crushing operation has been modified from the description in the previous report, so
that filters are managed in containers throughout the entire process. Mr. Hagan estimated that about
20,000 pounds a week of crushed scrap steel filters are sent to U.S. Foundry, Medley, FL. It was also
reported that the bulk solid waste/soil pile operation is in the process of being modified. An additional
process is being added to thermally treat and separate used oil from waste sludge in a heated process
tank. This is to be used in conjunction with the existing cone sludge separator for the management of
oil-containing sludge. The recovered oil from these two operations will be routed to the oil processing
plant. The remaining solid waste sludge and residues will be mixed with clean soil, which acts as an
absorbent, within the confines of a waste roll-off that has been modified for better access by cutting-out
one side of the container. The mixture will be placed in a covered roll-off for storage prior to disposal
off-site. Waste materials received from off-site that will be managed in this manner include oil-
absorbent pads and booms, oil/water separator sludge; sludge from the clean-out of sumps and trenches
from automotive repair businesses, truck and car washes, and stormwater treatment and control
structures; and other non-hazardous sludge, or sludge that contains recoverable oil. In addition, several
solid waste streams generated by the facility are managed and disposed in this manner. These include
vibratory screen filter solids, filter press sludge, used absorbent pads and booms, and spent sand and
carbon from wastewater treatment filters. Howco reported that it changes-out the sand and carbon
filters about once a year, but has never performed a hazardous waste determination on these materials, a
repeat violation from the October 1996 inspection of 40 CFR 262.11.

At the time of inspection, there was an estimated 10 cubic yard pile of soil covered with a tarp located
on the pad in the southwest corner of the facility. Mr. Hagan reported that it was clean soil that would
be used for mixing with sludge residues, as described above. He reported that no waste sludge/soil
mixture was stored on-site at the time. He said that any mixing would be done in the modified roll-off
and then transferred to the covered roll-off for storage prior to disposal off-site. Recently this waste has
been disposed to Chambers Waste Systems, Okeechobee, and also in the past to Geologic Recovery
Systems, Mulberry. Receipts indicate that over the past year disposal of this waste to Chambers has
ranged from about 60 to 90 tons per month (~3 to 4 semi-trailers). Shipments to Chambers were
transported by People Automotive & Truck, Inc., St. Petersburg, on the following dates in the amounts



Howco Environmental Ser‘vices
FLD 152 764 767

indicated: 2/11/98, 82 tons; 3/13/98, 59.6 tons; 3/25/98, 87 tons; 4/30/98, 92 tons. There are no waste
analyses available for these shipments, a violation of 40 CFR 262.11.

Records were reviewed for shipment of material to Geologic Systems identified as “petroleum
contaminated soil.” Although specific loads of this material have been analyzed in the past, there are
no analyses available for the following shipments transported by Mega Force Construction, Clearwater,
which are identified as “petroleum contaminated soil”: 7/31/96, 249.6 tons; 9/9/96, 183.7 tons;
11/12/96, 85.4 tons; 1/28/97, 260.6 tons; 3/19/97, 218.1 tons. There is no way of determining whether
this material actually meets the Chapter 62-775, F.A.C., definition of “petroleum contaminated soil,”
because there is no documentation establishing the original generators or the waste included in each
load, a violation of 40 CFR 262.11.

Processed oil is all certified by Howco to be “on-spec.” The oil is marketed as fuel primarily to asphalt
plants including Harper Brothers Plant #4, Ft. Myers; Couch Construction plants in Tampa, Odessa and
Clearwater; and Ajax Paving Plants in Palmetto and Punta Gorda. Analytical results were available for
outgoing oil, which is sampled and analyzed as described in the previous inspection report. A revised
sampling methodology for outgoing oil will be specified in the analysis plan of Howco’s Used Oil
Processor Permit, which is currently under review by DEP Southwest District permit engineers.

Used anti-freeze is collected and stored in Tank #170, an approximate 10,000-gallon tank located in the
oil processing containment area. Howco has been dealing through a broker since April 1998, American
Chemical Exchange, Pasadena, CA, who arranges for recycling of the anti-freeze. Up to the time of
inspection, about 31,000 gallons had been sent for recovery of glycol to U.S. Filter, Rockville, VA.
Anti-freeze that is not acceptable for reclaim due to low glycol value is either treated in Howco’s
wastewater plant, or sent for disposal to Cliff Berry, Ft. Lauderdale, FL. Howco states that only non-
hazardous anti-freeze is picked-up and all used anti-freeze customers are required to have a waste
determination on file that is renewed annually.

Industrial wastewater and PCW is treated by lime, chemical oxidation, air stripping and carbon
filtration prior to discharge to the St. Petersburg POTW. The facility maintains an industrial pre-
treatment permit with the city and is regularly inspected by the pre-treatment program.

The following out-of service tanker trailers were stored at the facility: Nos 301, 302, 333, 906 and a
12,000-gal unlabeled trailer. All were empty and Mr. Hagan was advised that they must be provided
with secondary containment if used to store used oil.

Driver training and tank inspection records appear well maintained and complete. The 1997 and 1998
Used Oil Annual Reports incorrectly list the disposition of outgoing oil as “Marketed for an industrial
process,” rather than the correct designation, “Marketed as an on-specification used oil fuel.”

10. Summary of Alleged Violations:

40 CFR 262.11 Failure to determine if solid waste meets the definition
of hazardous waste.

40 CFR 279.54(c) Failure to provide impervious secondary containment
for used oil containers.

40 CFR 279.54(d) Failure to provide impervious secondary containment
for used oil tanks.

62-710.800(5), F.A.C. v Failure to maintain release detection monitoring
records for used oil piping.
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11. Recommended Corrective Actions:

The Department entered into a Consent Order with Howco that was executed June 16, 1999, which
addresses the alleged violations cited in this report. All actions that are required of Howco to correct
the alleged violations have been incorporated into the Consent Order. Howco will be considered in
compliance with respect to these citations providing it complies with the terms of the Consent Order.

Inspected

Randall H. Strauss
Environmental Specialist II

Approved: W Ay N Date: 4 'l/"// 7 7
Elizgdeth B. Knauss '
Environmental Manager



USED OIL TRANSPORTER CHECKLIST

Facility Name: /éw& /ou///cmmﬂméﬂgrv /57 Date: 5@\%—«-—\ ber 24, 1948
Facility Representative: ‘7/”\ f"-/& 9 i Facility ID # D 152 769 767
Inspector: /Q (Sfravss

40 CFR 279 Subpart E -- Transporter Standards

1. s the facility exempt under any of the following? [279.40(a)] Y N ‘/

On site transport?
Generator transporting < 55 g /time to a collection center?

Transporter of < 55 g /time from generator to aggregation point owned
by same generator?

2. If the transporter also transports hazardous waste in the same trucks as
are used to transport used oil, are the vehicles emptied per 261.7 after /‘)/A/
Y

HW shipments? (If not, the used oil must be managed as hazardous) N
3. Does the transporter process used oil incidental to transport? [279.41] Y N l/

Are any residues managed as used oil, reclaimed, or used as

asphalt manufacture feedstock? N/A Y N

If not, has the transporter conducted a hazardous waste

determination? [279.10(e)] N/A Y N
4. Has the facility notified of used oil activities? Check EPA /

form 8700-12. Y N
5. Does the transporter only deliver used oil to other transporters,

oil processors, off specification used oil burners with EPA ID /

Numbers, or to on-specification oil burners? [279.43(a)] Y N
6. Does the transporter comply with DOT requirements? [279.43(b})] Y I/ N

7. If any oil is discharged during transport, does the transporter: [279.43(c)]

Notify National Response Center and State Warning Point and Coast /
Guard per 33 CFR 153.203, as applicable? N

Report to DOT in writing per 49 CFR 171.167

=<

<
N

Clean up any discharges until the discharge poses no threat? Y N

\\\

8. Does the facility also transport used oil filters?

If so, are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: [62-710.850(6)] /

In good condition? Y / N

Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y l/ . N
Labeled “Used Oil Filters”? Y v N e
Stored on an oil impervious surface? Y N i/

DRAFT Rev. 3-25-97
OILTRANS 1 0of 3
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. Facility: ;Lré“)@ Z '/ﬂn»—MMﬁW;tﬂa

Date: C_S'p,ﬂfcfr*\-éa/ 29 (998

Transporter Recordkeeping -- 279.46

1. Do used oil acceptance records include: [279.46(a)]

Name & Address of facility providing the oil for transport?

EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)}?

Quantity of oil shipped?

Date of shipment?

NNARN

< < < < <
z z z z z

Signature of oil provider, dated upon receipt?

2. Do used oil delivery records include: {279.46(b}]

N

Name & Address of receiving facility or transporter?

EPA ID # of receiving facility or transporter?

Quantity of oil delivered?

Date of delivery?

< < < < =<
zZ z z z

Signature of oil receiver, dated upon receipt?

3. Do the above records also include state required information on
the type of oil and destination or end use? [62-710.510(1)(c & e)]

NPV

<
Z

4. Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-701.900(13) or
equivalent? [62-710.510(1)]

<
z\'

5. Does the facility submit an annual report on DEP Form 62-701.900(14) by March 1
summarizing the on site records for the previous calendar year? [62-710.510(5)]

A

If not, is the facility a generator who transport only their own used oil generated at
their own non-contiguouos operations to their own central collection facility for storage
prior to having their used oil picked up by a certified used oil transporter.?

[62-710.510(3)] Y N
7. Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for / ’
three years at the street address of the facility? [62-710.510(4)] Y N

8. Does the transporter sell to burners or claim that any oil meets the specification? Y ‘/N
If so, complete the USED OIL MARKETER checklist.

Transporter Certification -- 62-710 F.A.C.

1. Is the transporter certified? (local governments, and < 55g/time /
transporters are exempt) [62-710.600] Y N
2. Does the facility maintain training records? [62-710.600(2)(c)] Y / N

3. Does the facility maintain insurance or financial assurance of
$100,000 combined single limit? [62-710.600(2)(d)] Y

4. Is the facility registration form and ID number displayed? [62-710.500(4)] Y

DRAFT Rev. 2/19/99
OIL TRANS 2 of 3



10.

Facility: ﬁéw& E--viren M#&rw‘w

Date: (5(? ~émé’£f ’)4,

(778

Transfer Facility Standards -- 279.45

Does the transporter store used oil at any transportation related facility
(including parking lots) for more than 24 hours and not longer than 35

days during the normal course of transport? Transfer fatilities storing

used oil more than 35 days must comply with 279 Subpart F N/A

Is the transfer facility registered per 62-710.500(1)(a) F. A. C.?

Does the transporter determine whether used oil stored at a transfer
facility has a total halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm?

Is this done by testing?
Is this done by process knowledge? Describe basis in narrative.

Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determination
kept for 3 years? [279.44(d)]

Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level?
if so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste?

If not, was the oil exempt? Describe in narrative. N/A

Is used oil stored only @ containers? (Circle applicable units)

If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 F. A. C. rules?
(Describe in narrative, including number and size of tanks,

noting registration numbers if applicable, and compliance status.)
Is secondary containment provided and adequate?

Are containers, and tank trailers in good condition and not leaking?

Are containers provided with secondary containment consisting of walls
and floor at a minimum?

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration?
Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil?
Are used oil filters stored more than 10 days?

If so, is the facility a registered used oil filter transfer facility? [62-710.850] N/A

Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing
or replacing any leaking units as applicable?

DRAFT Rev. 2/19/99
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Y‘/N
Y‘/N
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Y/N
Y N
Y/N
Y N/
Y N
Y N
Y'/N
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Y N
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Y'/N
Y/N




USED OIL PROCESSOR CHECKLIST

Facility Name: /44‘050 E‘V'MAM«"\M&’W@ Date:c§;7}"f4‘”‘ Aﬁ/&?//q f¢

4 ~ f
Facility Reprﬁntatlve '7/m 1‘7&0&/0’) Facility ID : ﬁD /52 76&/ 767
Inspector: « Strvss Registration #
40 CFR 279 Subpart F -- Processor Standards
1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? (279.50(a)) Y N ‘/
Transporter or burner processing incidental to normal course of operations? Y N

Processors who also generate, transport, market, dispose or burn used oil must comply with the
applicable Subparts of Part 279.

2. Does the processor have an EPA ID Number? (279.51(a)) Y l/N

3. Is the processor Registered? (62-710.500(1)(b)) Y i/ N

4. Does the processor have a general permit? 62 710. 800 1) Y N /
4 fn Codter Pf‘f'\/ fé-w)

5. For new facilities, was the notification of intent to use the general permit
submitted 30 days prior to beginning operation? For existing facilities, was “
the notification for renewal submitted 30 days prior to expiration
of the general permit?(62-710.800(2))

<
b

Oil Filter Processing Standards-- 62-710.850 F.A.C.

1. Does the facility process used oil filters by removing oil, draining,
crushing or element separation? Describe in narrative. Generators
who process their own filters are not regulated provided the filters are not
disposed of in a landfill but are managed by a registered processor.

N

=<

Is the facility a registered used oil filter processor? (62-710.850)

2. Are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: (62-710.850(6))

In good condition?

Closed or otherwise protected from weather?
Labeled “Used Oil Filters"?

Stored on an oil impervious surface?

3. Are records maintained on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or equivalent that
include: (62-710.850(5)(a))

i\ N

l\l

-<-<

Destination or end use of the processed filters?

l \IZ

’-<-<
AN

Name and street address of each destination or end user?

Are copies kept at the facility’s street address for 3 years? (62-710.850(5)(b))Y

5,

4. |s an Annual Report submitted by March 1 for the previous calendar year
summarizing the above records? (62-710.850(5)(c)) : Y

5
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Facility Name: ﬁ & Erwnen ”»A/ S‘,y 02

Date:éé;ﬁﬂ"’“bf 27 /998

Oil Management Standards - 279.54

1. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Y »/N

<

2. If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 F. A. C. rules? Y N
(Applicable to USTs over 100 g and ASTs over 550 gallons. Describe in
narrative, including number and size of tanks, noting registration numbers
if applicable, and compliance status.)

Is secondary containment consisting of a floor and dike which are
impervious to oil provided for ASTs ? Applies to all ASTs regardless
of size per 279.54(d & €)

|< l-<
pzd Z

3. Are containers and tanks in good condition and not leaking? (279.54(b))

4. Are containers provided with secondary containment consisting of walls
and floor at a minimum? (279.54(c))

[ |

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration?

A\

5. Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil? (279.54(f)) Y

6. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing
or replacing any leaking units as applicable? (279.54(g))

N
RACYAN

General Facility Standards - 279.52

1. Is the facility maintained and operated to prevent a fire, explosion or
planned or unplanned release of used oil to the air, soil, or water which
could threaten human health or the environment? (279.52(a)(1)) Y

2. Does the facility have an internal communication or alarm system capable
of giving immediate emergency instruction to facility personnel?(279.52(a)) Y.

3. s there a telephone, alarm, 2-way radio or other device at the scene of
operations immediately available and capable of summoning
assistance from local fire departments? (279.52(a)(2)(ii)) Y

Is there immediate access to this equipment by all personnel who are engaged
in pouring, mixing, spreading or otherwise handled, either directly or by
voice or visual contact with another employee? (279.52(a)(4)) Y

4. Describe fire control equipment. Is it adequate? (279.52(a)(2)(iii)) Y

5. s spill control and decontamination equipment present? (279.52(a)(2)(iii))) Y

6. |If sprinklers, water hoses or foam producing equipment is part of the facility
fire control equipment, is water available at adequate volume and

AARANIYANEEAN AN

pressure? (279.52(a)(2)(iii)) Y
7. Is the emergency equpected and tested periodically? Y
Frequency? _z2#?

Rev. 06/24/99
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Facility Name: AU -C8 Z;'V/'””WQ'VM
Date: <cﬂﬂf€ﬂé}f ) /998

8. Is there adequate aisle space to allow unobstructed movement of facility

personnel and emergency equipment to any area of the facility where /
needed? (279.52(a)(5i)) Y N

9. Has the facility made emergency response arrangements with the
following: (279.52(a

Fire Department(’if %ﬁéﬂ’ﬁ Y \/N

-
Police: 6 +< 64‘?”?4 AT e Y
Hospital: SJ Y \‘/ N
Emergency Response Contractor—%¢s /1 'Lfl /j EC CGarac o — v N
10. If not, has the facility attempted to do so and is the refusal documented? Y N

Contingency Plans and Emergency Response -- 279.52(b)

1. Does the facility have a contingency plan? Y /N
2. s it at the facility and easily available? Y \/N
3. Does the plan include: :
Fire Response Procedure: (compare to 279.52(b)(6)) N/A Y ‘/N
Spill Response Procedures: “ N/A Y- ‘/,N
Explosion Response Procedures:  *“ N/A Y /-N
Instructions for handling contaminated materials & residues Y t/ N
A description of arrangements with local authorities: N/A Y v Pl
Emergency Coordinators: (Name) Y v N
Addresses and telephone numbers of Emergency Coordinators: Y '/.N
Emergency equipment list: Y iN
Specifications and capabilities of emergency equipment: Y N
Locations of emergency equipment: Y '/N/
An evacuation plan and routes: Y v N
Evacuation/alarm signals: Y ‘/N
External reporting procedures: Y v /l<l
Internal recordkeeping requirements: Y y N
4. s the plan up to date, with no changes to the list of emergency equipment,
list of emergency coordinators, applicable regulations or contingency plan /
failures since the last revision? (279.52(b)(4)) Y N
5. Has the plan been distributed to the local police, fire department, ERT
and hospital? Circle omitted authormes (279.52(b)(3)) Y t/N

6. Is the emergency coordinator authorized to commit funds for incident response?Y /

7. Has the processor noted in the operating record any incidents requiring /
implementation of the contingency plan? (279.52(b}(6)(ix)) Y N
9. Were written reports made within 15 days to the DEP? (279.52(b)(6)(ix)) Y N

Rev. 06/24/99
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Facility Name: fA/ E}//ﬂﬂ 'Nj/cgfv\//m

Date CW{"F""LW')"} /??lq

Rebuttable Presumption and Analysis Plan -- 279.53, 279.55

1. Does the processor have a written analysis plan to determine whether
used oil stored at the facility has a total halogen content above or .
below 1,000 ppm and whether the facility’s used oil fuel meets the used oil /
specification? (279.55)(a)) Y N

2. Is the 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by testing? Y l/N

If so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(a)(2))

Sampling methods? Y%___
Frequency of sampling? Yﬁ"_
i N

Analytical Methods? Y
Is the 1,000 ppm halogen determination made by process knowledge? . Y /
If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the
halogen content stated in the analysis plan? (279.55(a)(3)) Y_ N
3. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level? Y___ N __l/
If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste? Y_ N
If not, was the oil exempt? Describe basis for presumption
rebuttal in narrative. (ex. analysis, refrigerant oil, etc.) N/A Y N
4. s the used oil fuel specification determination made by testing?
If so, does the analysis plan cover: (279.55(b)(2)) /
Sampling methods? Y N
Whether the oil will be tested before or after processing? Y /N
Frequency of sampling? Y 'I?\Jf
Analytical Methods? Y N
Is the used oil fuel specification determination made by process knowledge? Y l/N
If so, is the type of information that will be used to determine the /
halogen content stated in the analysis plan? {279.55(b)(3)) Y N
5. Are all oil processing residues managed as used oil, reclaimed, /
or used as asphalt manufacture feedstock? (279.59) N/A Y*' N
If not, has the processor conducted a hazardous waste /
determination? (279.10(e)) N/A Y N
6. Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determinations /
kept for 3 years? (279.57(a)(2)(i)) Y N

Rev. 06/24/99
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Facility Name: #/U_-—d &V men Wsﬁﬁﬂ’/@d
Dateé%/f"mé* 2/, (998

Recordkeeping and Reporting -- 279.57, 62-710.510-520 F.A.C.

1. Do used oil acceptance records include: (279.56(a))

Name & address of the generator or off site source of the used oil?

EPA ID # of oil provider (if applicable)?

< =<

<

Name & Address of the transporter delivering the oil to the facility?

EPA ID # of the transporter delivering the oil

<

Quantity of oil shipped?
Type of oil received (62-710.510(1)(c))

Date of shipment?

<

CRIRRRR

Z2 2 2 2 2 2 2

<

|

2. Do used oil delivery records include: (279.56(b), also check marketer requirements)

Name & Address of receiving facility? (burner, processor or disposal site)

EPA ID # of receiving facility?

Name & Address of transporter delivering the oil?

EPA ID # of transporter?

Quantity of oil delivered?
End Use of the 0il? (62-710.510(1)(e))

Date of delivery?

CRNGR

3. Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-710.900(2) or
equivalent? (62-710.501(1))

N

|
|

4. Does the facility submit an annual report by March 1 summarizing

the on site records for the previous calendar year? (62-710.520) Y N
If not, is the facility an electric utility processing only self generated
used oil for recycling, which is exempt from state registration and
reporting requirements? (62-710.530)? Y N
5. Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for ‘
three years at the street address of the facility? (62-710.510(2)) Y l/ N
Closure -- 62-710.800(3) F.A.C. and 279.54(h)
1. Has the tacility submitted a written closure plan? (62-710.800(3)(a)) Y ‘/N

2. Does the plan include procedures for removing containers of oil and
residues?

’-<
‘;\

<

Cleaning and decontaminating tanks and ancillary equipment?

Removing contaminated soils?

<

Eliminating the need for further maintenance?

If the facility operated tank systems, and not all contaminated soils can be practicably removed, the
owner or operator must close the facility as a hazardous waste landfill.

Rev. 06/24/99
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USED OIL MARKETER CHECKLIST

Facility Name:3 ]440& EW/MMAMQ&Y’% Dateé%é)f 29 /99¢

Facility Representatnve /F N é/f?/ﬁ@"\ Facility ID #: % /52 795/7% /
Inspector: K frews s Registration #_
40 CFR 279 Subpart H -- Marketer Standards
1. Does the facility direct shipments of off-specification used oil to /
used oil burners? (except processors who burn incidentally) Y N
Or does the facility first claim that used oil that is to be burned for /
energy recovery meets the used oil fuel specification Y N

9.

10.

11.

Check other Subparts thehyzketer complys withyrst comply with at least one and have EPA ID #)
F

C - Generator E - Transporter - Processor ___G - Burner

Is the facility registered? (62-710.500(1)(c))) N/A (Utility) Y /N
Does the marketer only send off specification oil to burners with EPA ID

Numbers (279.71(a)) N/A Y N
And approved Industrial Furnaces or Boilers(279.71(b)) Y N

Does the marketer claim the used oil meets the specification by analysis? Y /N

Or by obtaining copies of generator performed analyses? (279.72(a)) Y N 1/

Does the marketer have copies of written and signed certifications from all off specification
oil burners to which he has directed shipments stating that the burner: (279.75) N/A

Has notified EPA of its used oil management activities? Y N

Will only burn off spec oil in an approved device? Y N

Do Off specification oil delivery records include: (279.74(a)) . N/A /
Name & Address of transporter delivering 0il? Y N
EPA ID # of transporter? Y N
Name & Address of receiving burner? Y N
EPA ID # of receiving burner? Y N
Quantity of oil shipped? Y N
Date of shipment? ' Y N

Do on specification oil delivery records include: (279.74(b))

Name & Address of receiving facility?
Cross reference to analysis or other information used to determine that

the oil meets the specification? Y "// N
Quantity of oil shipped? Y N
Date of shipment? Y 2 N
/N
N

Does the marketer keep copies of records for three years? (279.72(b))

Does the facility maintiain records on DEP Form 62-710.900(2), including
type of oil and destination or end use?

Does the facility submit annual reports by March 1?

Rev. 06/24/99



Department of
Envnronmental Protectlon

Southwest District : :
Jeb Bush - 3804 Coconut Palm Drive . David B. Struhs
Governor : : . Tampa, Florida 33619 . : Secretary

June 10, 1999

Mr. Tim Hagan, President
HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

RE: HOWCO Environmental Services, Inc., FLD 152 764 767
Permit Application 92465-HO006-001 (f.k.a. HO52-308139)
Sixth Notice of Deficiency
Warning Letter #225256

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be responsible
and to seek your cooperation in resolving this matter. The Department has completed its review of the
above referenced application and determined that the information submitted on May 3 and May 11, 1999,
in response to the Fifth Notice of Deficiency is not complete. The information needed to complete the
application is 1tem12ed in Attachment I, the Sixth Notice of Deﬁcxency

“Failure to submit a complete application constitutes a violation of 62-710.800(1), Florida Administrative
Code (FAC) You are requested to contact Roger Evans at (813)744-6100, extension 388, within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a meeting to discuss this matter. The Department is
interested in reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining whether any violations -
have occurred. You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you feel could help resolve this
matter

In addition, when a permit application is incomplete, all processing of the application is suspended. You
are hereby advised to provide the Department with two (2) copies of the necessary additional information
within thirty (30) days of receipt of this letter, pursuant to 62-710.800, FAC and 403.0876, Florida
Statutes (FS). In preparing a complete response to these comments, the Department recommends that the
response be addressed in two sections. The first section should identify each comment and follow with

the answer and discussion by the appllcant The next section should contain the revised pages of the
application.

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to agency
action in accordance with 120.57(4), ES. If after further investigation the Department’s preliminary
findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of a Consent Order which will
include a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and reimbursement of the Department’s costs and

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Flerida’s Environment and Natural Resources™

Printed on recycled paper.



HOWCO Environmental Servi(__
Sixth Notice of Deficiency, Warning Letter #225256
Page 2 -

expenses. In accordance with the United States Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) RCRA Civil-
Penalty Policy of 1990, the penalties that have been assessed in this case are $4,599 as shown in
Attachment II. Costs and expenses in this case will be a minimum of $100. If this matter cannot be
resolved expeditiously, the Department will issue a Notice of Violation, begin the formal process to deny
the permit pursuant to 120.60, FS, or take other appropriate actions. We look forward to your

~ cooperation in the resolution of this matter.

Very Truly Youss,-

Richard D. Garrity, Ph.D.
Director of District Managemegn
Southwest District

RDG/sct
Attachments
cc: Narindar Kumar, EPA Region IV

Satish Kastury, FDEP — Tallahassee
Compliance File




HOWCO Environmental Services
6th Notice of Deficiency
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ATTACHMENT 1

HOWCO Environmental Services
Used Oil Processing Permit Application

Summary Of Issues:

Attachment 1. List of Drawihgs

Prior to the Department accepting the application, all drawings must be signed and sealed by a profes's_ional
engineer licensed in the State of Florida. These may be construction or as-built drawings.

Your response to the 5th Notice of Deficiency (NOD) indicated that the title of drawing D-8-1 was
consistent with the title in the Table of Contents. This is not the case. Please revise the titles to be
consistent.

Your response to the 5th NOD'indicated that you would provide a the full 16” x 16” FIRM Flood-Insurance
Rate Map (City of St. Petersburg, Florida; Pinellas County; Panel 21 of 28; Community Panel Number
125148-0021-B) with the plant site locator. To date, this has not been received by the Department. Please
include this map with your response.

Attachment 3. Detailed Process Description

Item 3.12  As stated in the 5th NOD, the Department will not accept your response to this issue. The
Department can require a waste determination on antifreeze (see the 3rd paragraph in, “Florida
Fact Sheet On The Management Of Waste Antifreeze”). The Department policy does not
require testing if the antifreeze is recycled. From past discussions with HOWCO, we
understand that HOWCO puts the antifreeze in its industrial wastewater pretreatment plant or
sends it off-site for disposal. The frequency of the waste determination of the antifreeze shall
be once, initially, and each time there is a process change. Please revise the text accordingly.

Attachment 4. Sampling & Analvsis Plan

Item 4.2  The Department does not accept the premise that the processed oil generated at HOWCO
meets the on-specification criteria based on generator’s knowledge.

It was the Department’s.understanding at the March 25, 1999, méeting that HOWCO would
submit a Sampling and Analysis Plan addressing the on-spec determination of processed used
oil.. Your May 7, 1999, submittal contains no such Plan. The data provided does not
demonstrate that the sampling frequency of batches of processed used oil should be once/month
as stated in your May 7 letter. : o

HOWCO may either (1) agree to sampling every batch prior to shipment off-site, or (2),
provide a Sampling and Analysis Plan that the Department can approve. The Plan shall include
at a minimum the requirements listed below:

- Frequency of sampling: A procedure that randomly selects, each week, a batch (fank)
for sampling. Repeating the random selection, if necessary, until a full tank (one that is
tagged-out for shipment) is selected,;



Howco Environmental Services
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Attachment 4. Sampling & Analysis Plan (Continued)

- Identify the name of the laboratory performing each analyses, the analytical methods
used and the detection limits; )

- Record date, time, batch number and tank number for each sample taken;

- Submit a Quality Assurance Plan using USEPA SW-846, Test Methods For Evaluating
Solid Waste and 62-160.600 FAC, Quality -Assurance,.as guidelines;

- All batches (tanks) sampled are to be analyzed for all of the constituents in 40 CFR
279.11, Table 1 and PCB;

- Provide a procedure for re-processing processed oil that has been sampled and found
to be off—spec used oil.

Item 4.2.1 The Department has noted your responses to the first three comments of Item 4.2.1, however,

your response to the comment, “In the first paragraph, is one of the ten processed oil tanks the
same as the process oil tank sampled for off-site shipment?”, is confusing. First you indicate
that yes, the used oil in the ten processed oil tanks is sampled for off-site shipment. However,
in discussions with the Department HOWCO has stated that not all tanks are sampled prior to
off-site shipment. The text should be revised.

In your response explaining what is meant by “Periodic grab sampling and analysis is
performed on one of the ten processed oil tanks once per week”, you specify the sampling
frequency. Therefore, the sentence, “Periodic grab sampling . .. .. . should be deleted from
the text. ‘

In addition, the Department does not concur with the-change of the sampling frequency.from
once/week to once/month. This issue is discussed in Item 4.2, above. '

Attachment 5. Solid Waste Handling.

Please refer to the attached memo to Roger Evans from Susan Pelz, Solid Waste Sectzon
dated May 20, 1999, for details on the following comments.

Item 5.1 -

Item 5.2.1

Item 5.2.2

Pre-qual-iﬂcation of generator’s shipments must include a Waste Profile sheet and analytical
data or MSDS (for virgin materials). See attached memo; comment’#l.

Please identify what “new sentence was added to the 12/29/98 subm1ttal to address thrs
comment.

In the 4/30/99 submittal, a revision was added stating that, “The solidification agent may be
soil, fly ash or spent absorbent material that is brought to the facility specifically for .
solidification purposes or generated onsite from used oil processing”. Please remove the word
“spent” and re-word to state, “The solidification agent may be clean soil, fly ash or absorbent
material that is purchased specifically for solidification purposes. See attached memo;
comment #2.

In the last sentence, the word variance is not an appropriate term. Please revise to read,

_ “FDEP-approved alternate procedure”. See attached memo; comment #3.
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Item 5.2.2.3 More clarification is needed on which solids will be sampled annually See attached memo;

Item 5.3

Ttem 5.4
Itemm 5.5.1
Ttem 5.5.2

Item 5.6_

comment #4.

The total spectrum of petroleum hydrocarbons does not fall under the Used Oil rules. Please
revise the descriptive terms “petroleum contaminated” and “petroleum hydrocarbon” solids,
materials or wastes to “used oil contamination” or 011y solids, materials or wastes. See
attached memo; comment #5. -

There shall be no incoming solid waste placed on the ground or pavement at the facility. See
attached memo; #6.

Please provrde further clarification on how materrals are handled See attached memo;
comment #7.

The Departrnent could not locate your revision to the text indicating that containers of
processed waste are to be marked to distinguish them from containers of unprocessed waste.
See attached memo; comment #8.

Please be consistent in using the terms, “liquid/solids separator decanting tank”, “oily solids
batch treatment tank”, and “cone separator tank”. See attached memo; comment #9.

Please be more descriptive on how and where oily solids are mixed prior to shipping off-site.
See attached memo; comment #10.

.Please clarify the difference, if any, between “hydraulic press”, “oil filter crusher and the
“drum crusher”. See attached memo; comment #11.

The Department did not agree that solids producing a sheen in water constitutes recoverable
amounts of petroleum hydrocarbon. See attached memo; comment #13.

It does not seem réasonable that the sludge will dry in the sludge drying bed. Please describe
the effectiveness of this process. See attached mémo; comment #14.

Additional sentences were requested to explain the transfer of material from tanks 110 and 111
to roll-off boxes. HOWCO’s response stating that material may be placed in a roll-off box is
not acceptable. Solids are to be containerized and are to be processed, not disposed. See
attached memo; comment #15.

‘Please clarify which storage location the solid waste is to be transferred to from the sludge

drying.bed or storage container. See attached memo; comment #16.

Attachment 8. Contingency Plan.

Item 8.1

Item 8.5

Item 8.8

Drawing D-8-1 is not titled “Process and Storage Plan” as identified in the text.

The last paragraph, “Primary and alternate personnel qualified to act as Incident Coordinator
are listed in Table 8-2”, is missing from the 4/30/99 revision. Please insert this paragraph into
the text.

In items (a) through (e), item (b), “The plan fails in an emergencyl”, is missihg from the 4/30/99
revision. Please insert item (b) into the text.
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Attachment 9. Unit Management Description.

Table 9-1 The table provided in the April 30, 1999, submittal is not the sarﬁe table that the Department
approved in HOWCO’s December 28, 1998, submittal. Please provide two copies of the
12/28/98 version of Table 9-1. ‘



Florida Department of

Memorandum - -Environmental Protection
’TO:- Roger Evans, Engineer IV, Hazardous Waste Section »

FROM: * Susan Pelz,’PfEdzgolid Waste Section .

DATE: May 20, 1999

SUBJECT: . HOWCO submittal dated April 30, 1999, Attachment 5 and Enclosule (3)

cc: . Robert Butera, P.E., Solid Waste Ménager
Stanley Tam, P.E, Hazardous Waste Manager
Al Gephart, Engineer 11, Hazardous Waste

I have reviewed the above-referenced submittal and have the following comments:

Item 5.1, Pre- approval of Olly SOlld Wastes -

1. The information states, “Generators are required to pre -qualify their shipments utilizing
one of the following methods....” [emphasis added] Since it is stated that only one of the listed
methods is required, it is not clear if submission of a Waste Material Profile Sheet only would be
sufficient for acceptance of the material. The Solid Waste Section does not believe that
submission of a Waste Profile Sheet without analytical data or MSDS (for virgin materials) is -
acceptable. ' '

Item 5.2.1, Solids Removed by the Vibrating Mesh Screen.

2. The information states, “The solidification agent may be soil, fly ash or spent absorbent
material that is brought to the facility specifically for solidification purposes or generated onsite
from used oil processing.” In order to clarify this, the following changes should be made: “The
solidification agent may be clean soil, fly ash or-spent absorbent material that is-broughtto-the

- foethty purchqsed spec1f1cally for sohdlflcatlon purposes-epxeﬁefa&eé—efme—&em—&seé—eﬂ

pfeeessmg.-

Item 5.2.2, Oily Solids Removed from Storage Tanks ,

3. The information states, “The thermal treatment facility will have the proper variance to
treat the oily solids waste stream in accordance with F.A.C. 62-775.” '[emphasis added] Since
““variance” is not technically the correct terminology, please change this to “The thermal
- treatment facility will have the proper FDEP-approved alternate procedure to treat the oily
solids waste stream in accordance with F.A.C. 62-775.” ) '

. Item 5.2.3, Sampling Plan for Solids _
4. More clarification is needed on which solids w111 be sampled annually. Is it the
processed (outgoing) solids, the incoming solids or solids which may be at some stage in the
process (e.g. filter press solids, cone tank solids, etc. )‘7



‘Memorandum to Roger Evans ) HO wCO Used Oil Processing Facility'
May 20, 1999 - : : . Page?2

Item 5.3, Incoming Oil Solids Acceptance Criteria

5. - “Petroleum solids, petrdleum impacted soils'and used absorbent materials” are not

included in the definition of used oil or oily wastes. For example, gasoline or diesel

- contarninated soil or sorbents would be “petroleum impacted” but are not authorized for

‘management at the used oil processing facility. Wastes which are not used oil or oily wastes

from which recoverable oil cannot be obtained shall not be managed at the site unless a solid
waste permit is obtained. This section should be revised to clarify that “Oily waste contaminated

~ solids, soils and used absorbent materials are processed for used oil recovery.” Alternatively,

“Solids, soils'and used absorbent materials which are contaminated with used oil are processed

for used oil recovery” is acceptable

6. This section must clearly indicate that the solids (assumed to be received in containers)
are removed from the containers and placed directly into the oily solids batch treatment tank or
the cone separation tank. Residual solids resulting from processing in the oily solids batch
treatment tank and/or cone tank must be discharged directly into a roll-off or other container for
off-site disposal. No material is to be dumped on the ground or concrete slab in the solids
processing area. ' - '

7. - This section should include a description of how the materials are handled._For example,
solids received in vac trucks are discharged directly into the processing/treatment tanks (see
Enclosure (3), page 7, paragraph 5). How are solids received in drums are dumped in to the
tanks? This mformatlon must be mcluded in the apphcatlon ‘

8. As diséussed (see Enclosure (3), page 7, paragraph 4), the incoming and outgoing
- materials must be clearly distinguished. Procedures for this must be included in the application.

Item 5.4, Unloading of.Oily Solid Wastes'

9. It is not clear if the “liquid/solids separator decanting tank” is the same as the “oily solids
‘batch treatment tank” or the “cone separator tank.” This part should be changed to be consistent
with other portions of the Operations Plan. : - ' ~

Item 5.5.1, Petroleum Solids (see also Comment #5 above)

10.  The information states, “The remaining oily solids are then mixed w1th a.solidification
agent and allowed to dry....” Upon completion of the drying the solids are loaded into trucks and
transported to a permitted. landﬁll facility or thermal remediation facility for disposal.”. Where’
does this occur? Is this mixing conducted in a roll-off? How are the materials “mixed?” How
are the materials “loaded into a truck?” See Comment #2 concerning solidification agents.
Dumping the materials onto a concrete pad for mixing and solidification is unacceptable. Since
the solids processing area is not covered (i.e. roof) it does not seem likely that the solids will
effectively “dry out,” especially during the rainy season. '
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Item 5.5.2, Booms and Pads

11. It does not seem reasonable to expect that used oil will be recovered from contaminated
booms and pads through processing with a hydraulic press. It is not clear if the “hydraulic press”
*is the same as the “oil filter crusher”-and/or the “drum crusher.” Information on each of these

" units should be provided. Since the hydraulic press was “made by the Company [HOWCQ]”,
Department has no assurance that this unit was designed and manufactured with the purpose of
processing contaminated booms and pads. The information in Enclosure (3), page 7, paragraph 1
indicates that the booms and pads may also be crushed in the used oil filter crusher or drum
crusher. If these units were purchased from an equipment manufacturer (as opposed to fabricated
by HOWCO), documentation from the manufacturer indicating that the used oil filter crusher or
drum crusher is suitable for extracting used oil from contaminated booms and pads should be -
provided. The processing of other used oil contaminated sorbents should be discussed.

Item 5.6, Petroleum Contaminated Solid Waste
12. See Comment #5 above concerning “petroleum” contaminated sohds

13.  The information states, “petroleum contaminated solid waste includes sludges, oil dry,
absorbent material, soil, debris, wood, clay, concrete, spent blast media and other petroleum

_ residuals which are classified as a non-hazardous waste. The petroleum contaminated solid
waste may be generated on or off site.... Solid waste that produces a sheen when placed in water
will be deemed to contain a recoverable amount of petroleum.” It is not my recollection that the
Department agreed to this definition, although Enclosure (3), page 7, paragraph 3 indicates that
the Department agreed to this proposal.. It does not seem reasonable that “debris, wood, clay,:
concrete,-and spent blast media” would be sufficiently contaminated to be able to recover used
oil. Unless the applicant conclusively demonstrates that used oil can be recovered from these
matenals the management of these materials will reqLure a separate solid waste permit.

14.  Where is the sludge drying bed located? Is it covered? If it is not covered, it does not
seem reasonable to expect that the sludge will dry effectively. See Comments #6 and #10 above
.concerning placement of contaminated materials on the ground or concrete pad.

15 The information states, “The solids from the decanting separation may be placed in a roll-
off box for shipment off site. The petroleum contaminated solid waste from the decanting
separation that has recoverable petroleum will be processed in either the Oily Solids Batch

" Treatment Tank Number 111 or the Cone-Bottom Tank Number 110.” This should be rev1sed to ,

“The solids... will be placed in a roll off box for shipment off site, orin the Oily Solids Batch
" Treatment Tank or Cone-Bottom Tank.” The Department understands this section to mean that
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